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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
CIN:L85110KA1993PLC013875

Ground Floor, No.46 Old NO.32/l. 3rd Cross, Aga Abbas Ali Road, Ul~oor,

Bangalore, Karnataka-560042, India
Email: jnfo@ovobelfoods,com I Telephone No: +91-80-2559 4145

Website: www.oyobelfoocis.com

NOTICE FOR 25lll ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that tbe Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the

Company will be held on Monday 18u1 September 2017 at 10:30 A.M, at Vasudev
Adigas Fast Food,02"d Floor Party Hall, No. 21/24, Nextto Metro Trinity Station,

M.G,Road, Bengaluru - 560 001, Karnataka, India to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Agenda Item NQ. 1:

AdQptiQn Qfaudited Financial Statements fQr the financial year ended
31 st March 2017 alQng with BQard's repQrt and auditQr's repQrt:

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Books of Accounts, Balance Sheet
as at on 31 Sl March 2017 and the Statement of Profit & Loss as per provisions

of Companies Act 2013 for the year ended on said date, together with the
reports of the Board ofDirectQrs and Auditors reportthereon,

Therefore, shareholders are requested to consider and, if thought fit.

to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT the audited Balance Sheet as at 31 stMarch 2017 and Profit

and Loss Account for the period ended along with schedules and notes attached

thereto, Report of Auditors and Report of Board of Directors for the same
period be and is hereby approved, adopted and taken on record".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT anyone of the directors / Company Secretary I
CFOof the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deedsand
things as may be required for the above resolution,"

Agenda Item NO.2:

Re-appQintment QfMr. Philip Jan Clement Maria JozefVan BQsstraeten,
DirectQr Qfthe CQmpany, whQ retires by rQtatiQn:

To appoint a Director in place of MI: Philip Jan Clement Maria jozef Van
Bossn'aeten (DIN: 026(0487), who retires by rot.ltion and being eligible, seeks
re-appoinnnent,
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Last year Ms. Anisha Agarwal was subjected to retirement by rotation and

was reappointed by shareholders. To the extent that Mr. Philip jan Clement
Maria ]ozefVan Bosstraeten is required to retire by rotation, he would need to

be reappointed as a Director of the Company.

Therefore, shareholders are requested to consider and, if thought fit, to
pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder Mr. Philip jan Clement Maria jozefVan

Bosstraeten, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himselffor re-

appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director/Company Secretary/Chief
Financial Officer of the Company, be and are hereby authorized to do all the

acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to the above said

resolution."

Agenda Item NO.3:

Ratification of Appointment of M/s. Nara Hari & Raghavendra, Chartered
Accountants, as statutory auditor of the Company for the financial
year 2017-18:

To ratify the appointment ofthe Statutory Auditors under section 139(1) of the
Companies Act 2013, who were previously appointed for a period of 5 years

till the financial year ended 31 st March 2021. The Auditors have confirmed

their eligibility for the same, in terms ofthe provisions of Section 141 of the
Act, and Rulesmade thereunder.

Therefore, shareholders are requested to consider and, ifthought fit, to pass
with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary

Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 ("Rules") (including any statutory modification

or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and appl icable provisions
ofSEBI (LORD) Regulations, 2015, members hereby ratify the appointment of

M/s. Nara Hari & Raghavendra, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration
Number: 014509S) asStatutory Auditor of the Company for the financial year

2017-18 who were previously appointed at the 24th Annual general meeting

held on 29th Decembel~ 2016 for a period of 5 years (from financial year
2016-17 to 2020-2021), to hold office from the conclusion this 25th Annual

General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion ofthe 26th Annual General Meeting
to be held in the year 2018 subject to the ratification by the members from
time to time."
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"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the members of the Company be and hereby

authorize the Board to decide the terms and conditions of remuneration of the
auditors."

For Ovobel Foods Limited

Ritu Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No. A24934

Date: 08u• August2017

Place:Ballgalore
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N!lles;.

1. A member entitled to atteJid and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to

attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the company.

2. Proxies in order to be effective should be deposited at the registered

office of the company not lessthan forty-eight hours (48 Hrs) before the

time scheduled for commencement of the meeting.

3. Pursuantto provisions of Section lo.5.Qfthe Companies Act, 2013, read

with the applicable rules thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf

of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more

than ten percent of the totdl share capital of the Company carrying voting

rights, may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a
proxy for any other member.

4. Only bonafide members ofthe Company whose names appear on the

Register of Members/Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance

slips duly filled and signed will be permitted toattend the meeting. The

Company reServes its right to take all steps as may be deemed necessary
to restrict non-members from attending the meeting.

5. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their

copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

6. In caseof joint holders attend ing the meeting, only such joint holder who

is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

7. The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through E-voting

system through CDSL.Complete details of the instructions for E-voting

are annexed to this Notice. In accordance with Regulation 44 of SEBI

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

the Company has provided the facility for voting through physical ballot

or shareholder who do not have access to internet. Facility for voting

through Poll will also be provided to the shareholders at the Meeting

who have not cast their Ballot either through Ballot Paper or e-Voting.

8. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with relevant Companies (Management and Administration Rules),

2014, Companies can serve Annual Reports and other communications
through electrollic mode to those members who have registered their e-

mail address either with the Company or with the Depository. Members

who have not registered their e-mail address with the Company are

requested to submit their request with their valid e-mail address to our

Registrar to Transfer Agents,M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited

at No. 23, R.N Mukherjee Road 5th FloOl~Kolkata - 700001.
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9. Shareholders are requested to lodge the ShareTransfer Deedsduly executed

and intimate change of addresses if any, to its Registrars Mis Maheshwari

Datamatics Private Limited at No. 23, R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Flool~
Kolkata - 700 001.

10. To Ratify Nara Hari & Raghavendra, Chartered Account"ants, (Firm
Regisb-ation Number: 014509S) as Statutory Auditors of the Company

shall hold office from the conclusion of this 25t1, Annual General Meeting

till the conclusion of the 26'hAnnual General Meeting, who were previously
appointed for a term of 5 years at the 24'h Annual General Meeting (till
FY2020-21), subjectto the ratification by the members of the Company
at every Annual General Meetings and fix their remuneration.

11. The Board has appointed Mr. Rafeeulla Shariff, Practicing Company

SecretLlry asScruti niseI' for the POLLand e-voting for the ensu ing Annual
General Meeting dated 18'hSeptember 2017.

12. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered
in the name of the Members, as on 11.09.2017 (cut-off date). On Iy those

members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members of the
Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the

Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by
remote e-voting or ballot voting at the AGM. A person who is not a

Member on the cut-off date should accordingly b-eat this Notice as for
information purpose only.

13. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company

shall remain closed from 12.09.2017 to 18.09.2017 (both days inclusive).

For Ovobel Foods limited

Ritu Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No. A24934

Place: Bangalore

Date: 08'" August 2017
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The instructions for shareholders voting electronically ~reasunder:

i) The voting period begins on 15.09.2017 at 09:00 A.M to 17.09.2017 at

05:00 P.M.The remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid
date and time and the e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL upon
expiry of aforesaid period

ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website
www.eyotjngindia.com.

iii) Click on Shareholders.

iv) NowEnteryourUserID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

e. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.

v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company,

then your existing password is to be used

vii) [fyou are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

viii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your la-digit alpha -numeric 'PAN issuedby IncomeTax
Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders aswell asphysical
shareholders).Memberswho havenot updated their PANwith the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to usethe first two
letters of their nameand the 8 digits of the sequencenumber in the PAN
field.

• In casethe sequencenumber is lessthan 8 digits enter the applicable
number of a's before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITALletters. 109. If your name is RameshKumar with
sequencenumber 1 then enter RAOOOOOOOlin the PANfield.

DaB Enter the Dateof Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demat account 01' folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend BankDetails asrecorded in your demat account or in
Bank

the company records for the said demat accountor folio.
Details

• Pleaseenter the DaB or Dividend B<1llkDetails in order to login. If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company p leaseenter the
member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instroctioh (iv).
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ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the

Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat
form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are

eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with

any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential

x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used
only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Ovobel Foods Limited> on which
you choose to vote.

xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and

against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES
or NO as desired The option YESimplies that you assent to the Resolution

and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

xiv) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on
"SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm
your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL"
and accord ingly modify your vote.

xv) Once you "CONFI RM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed
to modify your vote.

xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on
"Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

xvi i) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the
User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &
entering the details as prompted by the system.

xviii) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. otherthan Individuals, HUF, NRl

etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com
and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Regisb'ation Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoti ng@cdslindia.com,

After receiving the login details a campi iance user should be created
using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would

be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
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The list of accounts should be mailed to
helpdeskevoting@cdslindia.comandon approval of the accounts
they would beableto cast their vote.

A scannedcopy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA)which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any,
shouldbeuploadedin PDFformat in the systemfor the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

In caseyou haveanyqueriesor issuesregardinge-voting,you mayrefer the
FrequentlyAskedQuestions("FAQs")ande-voting manual availableat
www.evotingindia.com. underhelpsection or write an email to
helpdeskevoting.evotjng@cdslindia.com.
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Form No. MGT-ll

Proxy form

Mfix
Revenue

StaIIIP

[Pursuant to section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,2014]

CIN: L85110KA1993PLC013875

Name of the company: Ovobel Foods Limited

Registered office: Ground Floor. NO.46 Old NO.32/l, 3rcl Cross, Aga Abhas

Ali Road. lJlsool~ Bangalore .560042, Karnataka. India

Name of the member(s):

Registered address:

Emaillcl:

Folio No.jClient lei:

DP 10:

I/We being the member(s) of... shares
of the above named Company hereby appoint

Name: .

A dd I'ess: .

E-mail 1d: .

Signa tu re: .

or failing him/her

Name: .

A ddr e s s: .

E-mail [d: .

Sign atu re: .

or failing him/her

Nam e: .

Address: .

E.mail Id: .

Sign atu re: .

or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our
behalf at the Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held
on 18.09.2017 At 10:30 AM at Vasudev Adigas Fast Fooel,02nd Floor Party
Hall, No. 21/24, Next to Metro Trinity Station, M.G.Road,Bengaluru .560 001,



Karnataka,India andatanyadjournment thereof in respectof suchresolutions
asare indicated below:

R I t' P t'eso U IOn ar lCU aI's
No.

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Books of Accounts, Balance Sheet as
on 31st March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended
on that date together with the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors report thereon.

2 To re - appoint Mr. Philip Jan Clement Maria /ozef Van 80sstraeten
Director of the Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment.

3 To Ratify Nara Had & Raghavendra, Chartered Accountants, (Firm
Registration Number: 014509S) as Statutory Auditors of the Company
shall hold off1ce fi'om the conclusion of this 25th Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of the 26th Annual General Meeting, who
were previously appointed for a term of 5 years at the 24 th Annual

General Meeting (till FY 2020-21), subject to the ratification by the
members of the Company at every Annual General Meetings and fix
their remuneration

Signedthis .....................................................day..................................2017

Signature or shareholder..................................................................................
Signature of Proxy holder(s).............................................................................

Note: This form of proxy in order to beeffective should beduly completed
and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
CIN: L85110KA1993PLC013875

Ground Floor, No.46 Old No.32/l, 3rd Cross, Aga Abbas Ali Road, lJIsoor,
Bangalore, Karnataka-560042, India

Email: info@oyobelfoocls.com I Telephone No: +91-80-2559 4145

Website: wWw.oyobelfoods.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(Pleasecampletethis attendanceslip and hand it averat the entranceafthe Hall)

J, hereby record my presence at the Twenty Fifth (25th) Annual General
Meeting Scheduled to be held on 18'1.September 2017 at 10:30 AM atVasudev

Adigas Fast Food, 2nd Floor Party HalL No. 21/24, Next to Metro Trinity Station,
M.G.Road, Bengaluru - 560 001. Karnataka, India.

Registered Folio No. / DP ID-Client ID

Full Name of the Shareholder in Block

Letters

No. of Shares held

Name of Proxy (if any) in Block Letters

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/Representative

*Sb'ike out whichever is not applicable

Note:

Please fill up the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting

hall. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the

AGM.
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I--~

Route Map for Twenty Fifth Annual General Meeting of the Company Ovobel
Foods Limited scheduled to be held on t8th September 2017 at 10:30 AM at
Vasudev Adigas Fast Food, 02nd Floor Party Hall, No.21j24, Next to Metro
Trinity Station, M.G.Road, i3engaluru -569 001, Karnataka, India.
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
CIN: L85110KA1993PLC013875

Ground Floor, No.46 Old No.32/1, 3rd Cross, Aga Abbas Ali Road, [JL~oor,

Bangalore, Karnataka-560042, India
Email: info@oyobelfoods com I Telephone No: +91-80-2559 4145

Website: www.oyobelfQod~.cQm

DIRECTORS' REPORT

TQthe members of

Ovobel Foods Limited

YQur Directors are pleased to presentthe 25'11 (Twenty Fifth) Annual Report

QfOvobel Foods Limited together with the Audited Statement of AccQunts for
the year ended 31st March 2017.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results of the Company during the year under review are
summarized as under:

(Rupees In Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Total Income 8,057 11,512

Total Expenses excluding Finance 8,168
10,678

Cost & Depreciation

Finance Cost & Depreciation 206 217

Total Expenses including Finance 8,374
10,895

Cost & Depreciation

Net Profit (Loss) Before Tax (317) 617

Tax Expenses

Current Tax / Taxesof earlier year 50 186

Deferred Tax 10 13
Net Profit (Loss) After Tax (377) 418

Earnings Per Share -

Basic & (3.59) 3.98
Diluted (in Rs.) (3.59) 3.98

The entire loss of the company has been transferred to reserves.

2. OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

The highlights of the Company performance are as under:
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The Net Sales for the period decreased from 10,557 lakhs in the
previous year to 7,535 lakhs.

The Profit/CLoss) Before Tax for the period decreased from 617
Lakhs (previous year) to (317) Lakhs (Current year).

Profit/CLoss) after tax for the period decreased from 418 Lakhs

(previous year) to (377) lakhs (Current year).

During the year company has incurred a net loss of Rs. 377 lacs. Your

directors are confident that going forward, the Company shall perform

well and hence expects to grow multi fold in the years to come.

Your board will take required actions for increasing the revenue and

reducing the cost of the Company.

3. NATURE OF BUSINESS:

The company operates in the domain of egg powder and frozen egg.

manufacture and exports.

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company
during the year under review.

4. DIVIDEND:

The Board regret its inability to recommend any dividend as it is considered

prudent conserve the resources for investments in the business.

5. SHARE CAPITAl.:

The Authorised Capital and Paid-up Capital of the Company as on March

31,2016 was Rs. 11.00,00,000/- and Rs.10,50,08,000/- respectively.

There has been no change in the capital structure of the company during
the year.

6. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiary Company during the period
under review.

7. FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the financial year urider review, the Company did not accept any

deposits covered under chapter V of the Companies Act 2013 and Section

73 of the CompaniesAet 2013 and the Companies (AcceptanceofDeposits)
Rules, 2014.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Company has invested Rs 3lakhs in 10,000 Equity Instruments of

Rs. 10/- each fully paid in SMIFS Capital Markets Limited (Quoted).
(Market value Rs4.60 lakhs - March 2017).
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9. MATERIAL CHANGESAND COMMITMENTS:

There is no material changes and commitments affecting our financial
position between the end of tile financial year to which this financial
statement relates and date of this report.

There is no significant and material order by the regulator/court/tribunals

impacting the going concern Stltus and the Company's operation in
future.

10. INTERNAL CONTROl, SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY;

The Company had laid down guidelines, pol icies, procedures and structure
to enable implementation of appropriate internal financial controls across
the Company. These control processes enable and ensure the orderly
and efficientconductofCompany's business, including safeguarding of
assets. prevention and detection offrauds and errors. the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation &
disclosure of financial statements. Review and control mechanisms are

built in to ensure that such control systems are adequate and operating
effectively. To maintain its objectivity and independence. the Internal

Aud it function reports to the Chairman of the Aud it Comm ittee of the

Board & Managing Directol:

11. EXTRACT OF ANNUAl. RETURN:

An extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 in compliance with

Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013 read with appl icable Rules made
thereunder is annexed to this Report asAnnexure I.

12. PARTlClIl,ARS Of CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES'

Company has adopted a framework and policy for approving relating

party arrangements / transactions. Review of Related Party arrangements

/ transactions is carried by the Audit Committee at its meetings. Company
has framed Related Party Transactions Policy providing the framework

for approval of related party transactions by the Audit Com mittee and

Board.

The details of the Related Party Transactions during the period under

review are provided in Annexure /I which forms part of Board Report.

The policy on the Related Parties Transactions has been disclosed on

the website of the Company. Below is the link of the website.

http' //www ovobelfo ods.co m /ge ne ra 1- inform ati 0n / pol ici es /

reklted-party o'ansactlilll,L

13. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANAI.YSIS REPORT'

The Report on Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required

under Listing Regukltions forms partofthis Annual Report and is annexed
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to this Report asAnnexure 111. Certain Statemen1sin the said report may

be forward looking. Many factors may affect the actual resul1s, which
could be different from what the Directors envisage in terms of the
future performance and outlook.

14. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company is committed to observe good Corporate Governance
practices. The report on Corporate Governance for the financial year

ended March 31, 2017 as per Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule Vof

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremen1s) Regulations,

2015, forms part of this Annual Report and is annexed to this Report as

Annexure V.The requisite certificate from Statutory Auditors, Mis,
Narahari & Raghavendra Associates, Bangalore' confirming Complia nee

with the conditions of Corporate Governance, is attached to this Report
asAnnexure IV.

15. SECRETARIAl, AUDITOR'S REPORT:

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder

inter-alia requires every listed company to annex with i1sBoard report,

a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in Practice, in

the Form MR-3.

As per the above-mentioned provisions Secretari~l Audit report is hereby

annexed asAnnexure VI.

In Secretuial Audit report issued by Mr. Rafeeulla Shariff, Practising

Company Secretary for the Financial Year 2016-17 the following
observations were made.

Auditors Observation:

a. Earlier the company was declared sick industrial company within
the meaning of section 3(1) (0) of Sick Industrial Companies (Special
provisions), Act 1985by BIFR on 29th October 2003. Further in its
hearing held on 22ndjanuary 2007 Vijaya bank has beenappointed
as OA & as per its direction company has submitted its revised
proposals to VijayaBank. Therevised& improved OTSofferssubmitted
by the company with,KSlIDI are under active Consideration.

The government of India has given effect to the SICA repealment
Act with effect from 1st December 2016 and consequently BIFR is
no longer in existence.Hence,hascompany will beseekingprofessional
advice on the necessity/ statutory compulsions, if any, to make a
fresh reference to National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) under
the provisions of the "Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code2016'; as
providedfor under SICARepealmentActand basedon the professional
advice,jurther steps, if any required, will be taken.
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b. The Company is suspended from trading of seClirities at Calcutta

Stock Exchange Limited

Directors Reply:

a. The directors of the Company are check and take required steps for

making an application with required authorities based on the
professional advice.

b. The directors of the Company are taking necessary steps for delisting
of securities at Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

16. CORPORATE SOCIAl. RESPONSIBIUTY INITIATIVES:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Pol icy) Rules,
2014, your Company as partofits CSR initiatives has undertaken projects/
programs in accordance with the CSR Policy and the details of the CSR
activities are given as Annexure VII forming part of this Report.

17. CHANGES IN COM POSITION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL:

Mr. Sutheja K.J. resigned from the post of Company Secretary with
effect from 14u•October 2016 and the Board has taken the note for

the same.

Ms. Ritu Singh was appointed as Whole Time Company Secret'drY
with effect from 29th November 2016 for the Company.

Pursuantto the Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, Ms. Anisha Agarwal, Women Director of the

Company, retired at the 24th Annual General Meeting and she was
eligible for reappointment, offered herself for the re-appointment

atthe 24th Annual General Meetingofthe Company. She was appointed

as Women Director as required under the Provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

18. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBIUTY STATEMENT'

In Compliance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the

Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge and hereby confirm
the following:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting

standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied

them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent to give a b"ue and fair view of the state of

affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period
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c. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Actfor safegllarding the assetsof the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud ,andother irregularities.

d The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on agoing concern
basis.

e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed

by the Company and thatsuch internal financial controls are adequate
and operating effectively.

f. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance

with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

The Board of Directors has constituted four Committees i.e., Audit

Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Nomination and

Remuneration Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility committee

as per requirement of Corporate Governance under SEBI (LODR)

Regulatiol12015. The majority of the members ofthese committees are

Independent and non-executives.

During the financial year 2016-17,7 (seven) Audit Committee Meetings,

1 (one) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meeting, 13 (Thirteen)

Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meetings and 1 (One) Corporate

Social Responsibility Meetings were held at the Company as per

requirement of Corporate Governanceand any other applicable Regulations

of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015.

19. CFO CERTIFICATION:

CFOCertification Pursuantto SEBI (LODR) REGULATION 2015, forms
part of this Annual Report and annexed to this Report asAnnexure VIll.

20. DECI.ARAIJON BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

All independent directors have given declarations that they meet the

criteria of independence as laid down under section 149(7) and any other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made

thereunder and asper the requirement ofSEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015.

21. BOARD EVAI.1!ATlON:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the

formal annual evaluation was carried out for the Board's own

performance, its committee & Individual directors.
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The Independent Directors meeting to review the performance

of the non-Independent Directors and Board as whole was held
on 09.03.2017.

22. BOARD MEETINGS/COMMITTEE MEETINGS'

During the year Six Board Meetings and Twenty-Two Committee Meetings.

The detail" of all Board meeting and Various Committee's Meeting are

given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between

the Meetings was within the time prescribed under the Companies Act

2013 and the rules made thereunder.

23. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOH MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL:

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct

which is expected to be followed by the Directors and the designated
employees in their business dealings and on matters relating to
integrity in the work place, in business practices and in dealing

with stakeholders. The Code gives guidance through examples on
the expected behavior from an employee in each situation and the

reporting struculre.

All the Board Members and the Senior Management personnel have
confirmed compliance with the Code.

The Code of conduct has been posted on the Company website

www.ovobelfoods.com.

24. AUDIT COMMITTEE /STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
/NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE /CORPORATE
SOCIAl. RESPONSIBJI.ITY COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors has constituted four Committees i.e audit

committee, stakeholder relationship committee, nomination and

remuneration cOJllmittee, corporate social responsibility comJllittee

as per requirement of Corporate Governance under SEI3I (LODR)

Regulation 2015 and any other applicable provisions of Statutes. The

majority of the members of these committees are Independent and non-

executives.

25. SECRETARIAl. AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions

of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thereundel~ the Board of

Directors has appointed Mr. Rafeeulla Shariff, Practicing Company

Secretary, l3angalore as Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial

Aud it of the Compa ny for the Fina ncial Year 2017 -18.
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26. STATlJTORYAlJDITORS:

The Statutory Auditors Mis, Nara Hari & Raghavedra, Chartered
Accountants, Bangalore, (Firm registration No. 014509S) was appointed
asStatutory Auditor of the company on Annual GeneralMeeting held on
29'h December, 2016 for a tenure offive years on as per the provisions

of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, i.e. the appointment is valid
till the conclusion of 29th Annual General Meeting for the Financial

year 2020-2021, subjectto the ratification by the members atthe general
meeting of the Company from time to time.

27. STATUTORY AlJDITOR'S REPORT:

The observation made in the Auditor Report read together with relevant

notes thereon are self-explanatory and the following is the reply given

by the management for Unfavora ble remarks raised by the auditors.

Point No (i) (b) of CARO Report states that: Physical verification of

fixed asset is being done in a phased manner. However, no physical

verification of the fixed asset been carried out by the management during

the year and hencewe are unable to comment on the material discrepancies

arising between the books records and the physical fixed assets.

Management Reply: The Company is taking necessary measures to

physically verify the fixed assets. The Company is also planning to

increase the frequency of verification of fixed assets in the coming

future.

Further the Auditors Report along with financials statement and notes

thereon annexed to this Report asAnnexure IX and forms part of this

Report.

28. COST AUDITORS:

The requirement of appointment of cost auditors is not applicable to
the company.

29. VIGil, MECHANISM LWHISTI.E BJ.OWER POJ.lCY:

Your Company has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy covering Vigil

Mechanism with protective clauses for the Whistle Blowers to report

genuine concerns or grievances. The Whistle Blower Policy has been

hosted on the website of the Company atwww.ovobelfoods.comLgeneral-

info rmation Lpol ides Lwhjstle-blower- poliCY.

30. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company IJas developed and implemented a risk management

policy which identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of
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the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is

also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process

and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the

said policy.

31. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. fOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

a) Conservation of Energy:

With the increase in demand for the non-renewable energy resources

such as water and electricity, the Company has been using Wood Fired

Boilers in the factory which run on a fuel known as Briquettes

(AgI'O waste) instead of electricity.

The Briquettes fuel is made of saw dust, groundnut shell, coffee husk

and tamarind shel1.

The consumption of the briquettes per hour is 380 kgs/hr.

The Capacity of the boiler is 20,00,000 kcals/hr. and the Company
has invested Rs. 35,03,000 towards it.

b) Technology Absorption:

The Company continues to keep abreast the developments and

seeks to implement the latest technology in the factory for the

forthcoming years.

However, there was no technology imported by the Company

during the last three years

c) foreign ExchangeOutflow/Inflow:

Particulars

32. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship

with workers and employees at all levels.

33. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

Disclosures under Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014:
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Your Board reportthat

• The ratio (approx.) of the remuneration of each director to the
mean remuneration of the employees of the company for the
financial year was 21.95:01

The percentage increase in remuneration during the financial year

of each:

Executive Director (including Chief Executive Officer); and

• Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary (or Manager,
if any,)

There was increase or decrease in the remuneration of any Executive Director,

Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary of the Company. Following
are the details of the same:

Name Designation Remuneration Remuneration Increase or
in the for the Decrease

FY2016.17 FY2015.16 during the
(Rupeesin (Rupeesin FY2016.17

lakhsl lakhsl
Shanti Swarup Managing 65 138 Decrease
Aggarwal Director

Sudhir Kulkarni Chief Financial 16 14 Increase
Officer

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in

the financial year is: Not Applicable.

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: 110.

The explanation on the relationship between average increase in

remuneration and company performance: Not Applicable. (Since there

is decrease in the managerial remuneration during the financial year).

Average percentile increases already made in the salaries of employee's

other than the managerial personnel in the last financial year and

its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial

remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any

exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:

Not Applicable (there is decrease during the financial year).

The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration

availed by the directors: There is no variable component of remuneration

availed by the directors.

Affirmation that the remuneration is asper the remuneration policy of

the Company: Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the

Remuneration policy of the Company.
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Names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn:

Whether any
Nature of

Pcn:cntagcof
employee isa

employmcn Dateof rclativcofany
Remuneration twhether Qualification cummCllccmCII Ageoflhe

l"quhyshares
director/manager

Name
received contractual & t:xpcl'lclH'c to' clIljJluyee

held bylhe
of the Company

00' employment
emplnyeeasa

<llldilsu,nameof
otherwise

remuneration
.~uch

director/manager

----- 1-------
SSAggarval 6,512,876 Mil BCOM 01.04.2009 [,6 Nil Nil

Samarth
3,500,000 Staff BcaM 01.04.2016 38 Nil Nil

Parekh

5udhir
1,(,fi9,734 (FO BeOM 17.02.2011 57 Nil Nil

Kulkarni

Mohan. T.
1,252.484 Stafr

BE(Mechanica
01.08.1997 49 Nil Nil

G<lngoor I)

M.sc,

Sahadevan C 1,036,644 Stafr M.phiLR.cIl. llJ.09.19'JH 411 Nil Nil

Ph.D

Vishw;.\nath
1,011,706 Staff BCOM 10.10,2012 52 Nil Nil

Prabhu ](

Sunil Varghese
7B7,2S0 Stan BCOM Hdl3.2111S 41 Nil Nil

P

Vinod
R,V, Sc, &AH,

Namderao 732,980 Staff 20,08,2015 30 Nil Nil
Hirde

M,V.'sc {VPH}

ITI{Electrical)

Muniyappa U 624,'2.60 Staff
DiplolIiil in

19.09.1996 46 Nil Nil
Electronics

En inccrinc

Vijay Kllnlilr K M
533,884 Slaff ['!'I(Fitter) 23,01.19% 42 Nil Nil

The Name of every employee, who:

(i) if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of

remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, was not less

than one crore and two lakh rupees: Nil

(ii) if employed for a part of the financial yeal~ was in receipt of

remuneration for any part ofthatyeal~ at a rate which, in the aggregate,

was not less than eight lakhs and fifty thousand rupees per month:

Nil

(iii) if employed throughout the financial year or part thereof', was in

receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or as

the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess of

that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or

manager and holdsby himselfor along with his spouse and dependent

chiklren, not lessthan two percent of the equity shares of the company:

Nil.

34.' PREVENTION OF SEXUAl. HARRASSMENT:

In terms of the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of women at

workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the

Rules there under, the Company has laid down the policy for prevention

and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. There

was no complaint related to sexual/harassment during the year 2016.
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35. FRAUD REPORTING:

There have been no frauds reported by the Auditors ofthe Company to

the Audit Committee or the Board of Directors under sub.section (12J

of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013 during the financial year.

36. CHANGE OF REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSfER AGENTS'

Company changed the Registrar & ShareTransfer Agents of the Company

w.eJ. 05/05/2016 from the existing Registrar & Share Transfer Agents

M/s Integrated Enterprises India Limited to new Registrar &Share Transfer

Agents M/s Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited, situated at No. 23,

R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor, KoIkata -700 001. The Board placed on

record its sincerest thanks and gratitude for the valuable contribution

made by M/s Integrated Enterprises India Limited towards the growth

and development of the Company during their tenure as Registrar &

Share Transfer Agents.

37. ACKNOWI,EDGEMENI:

The Board appreciates the commitment and dedication of its employees

across all the levelswho have contributed to the growth and sustained

success of the Company. We would like to thank all our clients, vendors,

bankers and other business associates for their continued supportand

encouragement during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Ovobel FoodsLimited

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal

Managing Director

DIN: 00322011

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05.2017

Sudhir Kulkarni

Chief Financial Officer

PAN: AFEPK8240D

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017

Swapan Kumar Majumder

Director

DIN: 03178122

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05.2017

Ritu Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No.: A24934

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017
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Annexure I

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Seclion 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of
the Company (Management&Administration) Rules,2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS;

1. CIN L85110KA1993PLC013875
2. Registration Date 11/01/1993
3. Name of the Company Ovobe! Foods Limited
4. Category/Sub- Category: Company limited by Sbares

category of the Sub Category: Non-govt company
Company

5. Address of the Ground Floor, No. 46 Old No.32/1, 3rd Cross,Aga Abbas
Registered office & Ali Road, Ulsoor, Bangalore-560042, Karnataka, India.
contact details

6. Whether listed Listed
company

7. Name, Address & Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited.
contact details of the Address: No. 23. R.NMukherjee Road. 5th Floor.
Registrar & Transfer Kolkata - 700 001, India
Agent, if any.* Contact Details: 033-22482248,2243-5809

Fax: 033-22484787

*The Company has appointed the Share Transfer Agent w.e.f05Ih May.
2016 vide Board Meeting dated 13'h February 2016 Company changed
the Registrar & Transfer Agent from Integrated Enterprises(lndia) Ltd
to Maheshwari Datamatics Private Limited.

I I. PRINCIPAl. BUSINESSACTIVITIES OFTHE COMPANY (All the business
activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated)

SL. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. main products / services Product/service company

1 Egg - Powder Group 107 90%
Class 1079

Sub class 10799
2 Egg- Liquid Group 107 10%

Class1079
Sub class 10799
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I

III. PARTICULARS OF HOI,DING. SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES -Nil,

Sr. Name and Address of Holding/
0/0 of Applicable

No. the Company
CIN/GLN

Subsidiary/Associate
shares Section

held

- -

IV. SHARE HOWING PATTERN (Equity Share Capita! Break up as % of

Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning oCthe No. of Shares held at the end oCthe year %
Shareholders year change

during
the

'vear
Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total %of

Tota Total
I Shares

Shar
es .

A. Promoters

(1) Indian .. -
a) Individual/HUF 6,18,400 25,21.709 31.40,109 29.90 31,30.109 10,000 31,40,109 29.90 -
b) Central Govt. or
State Govt. - .. .. .. - --
c) B(~diesCorporates - a,50,000 6,50,000 8.09 8,50,000 -- 8,50,000 8.09

d) Bank/FI - .. .. .. - .- .. ..
c) Any other - .. .. .- ..

SUBTOTAL:(A) (1) 6,18,400 25.21,701) 39,90,109 37.99 39,80,.109 10,000 39,90,109 37.99

2) Foreien

a1 NRI. Individuals -- .. .. .. .. .. .. --
b) Other Individuals -- .. .. .. -- .. - --
c) Bodies Corn. - 1484,691 14,R4691 14.14 - 1484691 1484691 14.14

d) BankSlFI -- .. .. .. -- .. - --
c1Any other:., .. .. .. .. -- --

SUBTOTAL (A) (2) - 14.84,691 14,84,691 14.14 - 14,84,691 14,84,691 14,14

Total Shareholding
of Promoter
(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 6,18,400 40,06,400 S4,14,aoO 52,13 39,80,109 14,94,691 S4,14,aOO S2.B

B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING*

I11lnstltulions

a1Mutual Funds - .. .. .. '"0 '"0 0.01

b) Banks/FI - 10,00,600 10,00,600 9.53 .- 10.00,000 10,00,000 9.52 0,01

C1Cenntral (!ovt - .. .. .. .. - .. ..

d State.Govt. - .. .. .. .. - .. --
e) Venture Capital
Fund - .. .. .. .. -- .. ..
f) Insurance
C(Jmnanles - -- .. .. .. - -- ..
.1FilS - .. .. .. - - .. ..

h) Foreign Venture
Canital Funds .. -- -- -- '. - -- ..
n Others (specifyl .- .. .. .. - .- .. ..

SUBTOTAL (B)(l): -- 10,00,600 10,00,600 9,53 .. 1000600 1000'60.0 9.53
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(2) Non-Institutions

a) Horlies cor lOriltes

i) Indian - .. .. .. - .. .. ..
iilOverseas - .. .. .. ..
h) Individuals - .. .. .. - .. ..
i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capitol!
Ul) tu RS.2lakhs 103]00 16:1>\100 1737 Suo 16.55 30011100 IZ'JG7UO 1601500 15.Z5 Ul

ii) Individuals
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs,2lakhs ')(,l,')UU 11,744(1Il Zl:H,:wn ZU34 1441'11111(1 :i ~4,lnu ttl,lIZIUU 17.1'. I:Utl

cj Olhers (specify)
Nun-residelll Indian - 151.600 151,600 1..101 2,40,500 JUl300 G2l,HOO 5.')2 4AU

.. .. .. .. - ..
SUOTOTAl. rOH2), 1065200 2'J60200 01025400 ]".33 19')3:{00 2(1J211H1 4025.400 311.33 ..

- .. .. .. .. - ..
Total Public
Shareholdlng
181= 18\111+/0\121 1065200 3960800 5026000 47.H6 19 9:i 30U 31132 700 SO26 000 47J16

- .. .. .. .. ..

C.Shoues held hy
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs - .. .. .. - .. ..

.. .. .. .. - .. ..
GrandTolal
fA+8+Cl 16,83,600 79,67,200 1,05,00,ROO 100 59,73,409 45,27,391 I,OS.OO•• OO 100

ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN
Shareholder'

Shareholding at the beginning of ShareholcJing at the end of the YC<lr % change

5 Namc
the year in

shareholdi
NO.of %of %of No.of %of %ofShares ng during
Shares total Shares Shares tolal Pledged / the year

!

Shares of Pledged Shares cncumhere
the / of the d to total

company encumb campan shares
crcd to y
total

shares
1 Anisha

Aggarwal 1,86,800 1.78 1,86.800 1.78
2 Induss Food

Products &

Equipments
Limited 8.50.000 8.09 8.50.000 8.09

3 Natasha
Aggarwal 1.83.BOO 1.75 1.83,800 1.75

4 Ovobel SA
8elgium 14,84,691 14.14 14.84.691 14.14

5 Sadhana
Agarwal 3,25,100 3.10 3.25,100 3.10

6 Shant!
Swarup
A!!l!arwal 7,72,409 7.36 7,72,409 7.36

7 Ulsav Parekh
10,43,600 9.94 10,43.600 9.94

8 Vinita
Agarwal 6.28,400 5.98 6.28,400 5.98

Tolal 54,74,800 52.14 54,74,800 52.14
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iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding:

SN Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

beginning of the year during the year

No.of % of total No.of % of total

shares sharesof the shares sharesof
company the

company

At the beginning of the year 54,74,800 52.14 54,74,800 52.14

Increase / Decreasein
Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease(e.g.allotment

/transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc.) NIL NIL NIL NIL

At the end of the year 54,74,800 52.14 54,74,800 52.14

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than
Directors, Promoters and Holders ofGDRs andADRs):

SL. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding

No. Shareholders beginning of the year during the year

No. of % of total No.of % of total

shares sharesof shares sharesof the

the company

company

1 At the beginning of the year 25,13,800 23.94 25,13,800 23.94

2 Increase / Decreasein
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for Transfer of sharesduring the financial year 2016-17

increase / decrease(e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

3 At the end of the year 25,24,700 24.04 25,24,700 24.04

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN Shareholding of each Directors Shareholding at the Cumulative

and each Key Managerial beginning Shareholding during the

Personnel of the year Year

No. of % of total No.of % of total

shares sharesof shares sharesof
the the
company company

1 At the beginning of the year 9,59,209 9.13 9,59,209 9.13

2 Increase / Decreasein Promoters
Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase

/decrease (e.g.allotment / transfer

/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.): NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 At the end of the year 9,59,209 9.13 9,59,209 9.13
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V. INDEBTEDNESS-Indebtedness of the Company including interest
outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. (Rs. in Iakhs)

Secured L.oans Unsecured
excluding deposits loans

Deposits Totallndcbtcdncss

Indebtedness at the beginning of tile

financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,433 1,433

ii) Interest due but nol paid

iii) Interest accrued hut not due 2,423 2,423

Total (i+ii+iii) 3,856 3.856

Change In Indebtedness during the
financial year

~Addition

• Reduction 160 1(10

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,273 1,273

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but 1101 due 2,423 2,423

Total (i+ii+iii) 3,696 3,696

VI. REMIINERATlON OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL-

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or
Manager: (Rs in Iakhs)

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name ofMD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

Shanti Swarup

Agarwal

1 Gross salary for the FY 2016-17 65 65

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, -
1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) - -
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify".

5 Others, olease soecifv

Total fA) 65 65

Ceiling as per the Act' 84 84

• As per provisions of Companies Act; 2013 and the rules made thereundel;
maximum remuneration payable by a company to director's including

whole time director and Managing Director where there is no profit or

its profits are Inadequacy, the remuneration payable is based on effective
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capital of the Company(Calculatedasper Section197 andScheduleV).
Effectivecapitalasper section 197for the Financialyear 2016-17 is Rs.
611.08 (lakhs),socompanycanpayupto 841akhs.Hence,the company
haspaid within the limit.

B. Remunerationto other directors:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1 Independent Directors

Feefor attending board

committee meetings

Commission - -
Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors
_.

Feefor attending board

committee meetings

Commission -
Others, please specify -
Total (2) - -
Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial -
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act - -

C. Remunerationto KeyManagerialPersonnelotherthanMDjManagerj
WTD (Rs.In Lakhs)

SN Particulars of Remuneration .KeyManagerial Personnel

CEO , CFO Managing Total

(Sudhir Kulkarni) Directors

1 Grosssalary -- 16 .. 16

(a) Salary as per provisions -- -. .-
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s -- -- -- --

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in iieu of salary -- -- -- --

under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

2 Stock Option -- -- -. _.
3 Sweat Equity -- _. _. --
4 Commission

- as% of profit -- -- -- --
others, specify..,

5 Others, pleasespecify -- -- -- --
Total -- 16 16
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT! COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal made,
the Description Penalty / [RD / ifany (give
Companies Punishment/ NCLT / Details)
Act Compounding COURT]

fees imposed

A,COMPANY

Penalty -- -- -- -- --
Punishment -- -- -- -- --
Compounding -- -- -- -- --

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty -- -- -- -- --

Punishment -- -- -- -- --

Compounding -- -- -- -- --
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty -- -- -- -- --
Punishment -- -- -- -- --
Compounding -- -- -- -- --

For and on behalf of the Board of

Ovobel FoodsLimited

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal

Managing Director

DIN: 00322011

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05,2017

Sudhir Kulkarni

Chief Financial Officer

PAN: AFEPK8240D

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30.05,2017

Swapan Kumar Majumder

Director

DIN: 03178122

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30,05,2017

Ritu Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No,: A24934

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30,05.2017
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Annexure II

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause(h) of sub,-section(3) of section 134 of the Act

andRule8(2) oftlJe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into

by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of

section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length

transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Detailsof contractsor arrangementsor transactionsnot at arm's length

basis- NIL

(a) Name(s)of the relatedparty and natureof relationship

(b) Natureof contJ:acts/arrangementsjtransactions

(c) Duration of the conn-actsj arrangementsjn"ansactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions

including the value,if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contractsor arrangementsor

n-ansactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board

(g) Amount paid asadvances,if any:

(h) Dateonwhich the specialresolutionwaspassedin generalmeeting

asrequired under first proviso to section 188(1).

2. DetaiL"ofmaterialcontractsor arrangementor transactionsatarm'slength

basis:

(As disclosed in TableA,attached)

(a) Name(s)of therelatedparty andnatureof relationship:

(b) Natureofcontracts/arrangements/tJ"ansactions:

(c) Durationof l'heconn-actsj arral1gementsjn-ansactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions

including the value,if any:
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(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, ifany:

(f) Amountpaid as advances, ifany:

For and on behalf of the Board of

Ovobel FoodsLimited

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal

Managing Director

DIN: 00322011

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05.2017

Sudhir Kulkarni

Chief Financial Officer

PAN: AFEPK8240D

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017

Swapan Kumar Majumder

Director

DIN:03178122

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05.2017

Ritu Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Membership No.: A24934

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017
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SI. Name of the Nature of Nature of Durationaf Salient terms Date(s) Amount In

No. Related Party Relatlonsh contracts/ the ofthe of Lakhs

ip arrangement contracts/ contracts approVal

s/ arrangemc or hythe

transactions nt/ arrangement Board, if

transaction s or any:

s transactions
including the

value, ifanv

01. Shanti Swarup Managing Salaries & NA NA NA 65

Aggarwal Director Emoluments

02. 5udhir Kulkarni CFO Salaries NA NA NA 16

For and on behalf of the Board of

Ovobel FoodsLimited

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal
Managing Director.
DIN: 00322011

Place:Kolkata
Date:30.05.2017

Sudhir Kulkarni
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AFEPK8240D

Place:Bangalore

Date:30.05.2017

SwapanKumar Majumder

Director
DIN: 03178122

Place:Kolkata
Date:30.05.2017

Ritu Singh
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No.:A24934

Place:Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017
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Annexure III

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

a. Industry structure and deyelopments.

The company operates in the domain of egg powder and frozen egg

manufacture and exports.

At present there are only few other companies that are active in this

domain in India. Your Company has identified the new markets and

increased its customer base and product range.

Your company has built a reputation over the years amongst its customer

for quality products. The company's sustainabiJity has been centered

around enlarging its presence within profitable and attractive retail niches.

capitalizing on robust brand building and manufacturing foundation.

b. Opportunities:

Due to several corrective measures taken by the management company's

products are in high demand both in domestic and international market";.

This unique advantage is likely to result in bringing in more and more

opportunities of added commercial advantage during the days ahead

c. Threats:

While international competition couki pose a threat to company's fuulre

operations, your Directors' are confiden t of effectively cou nte ri ng the

same by utilizing its past experience and skiIL<;.

d. Segmentwise or product wise performance'

The company was operating in one predominant segment i.e.manufacture

of standard eggpowder and frozen egg.At present the company is involved

in making specialized products in this segment.

e. Outlook

Despite the severe working capital shortage, your directors have

prioritized in improving its quality measures and have been successful

in keeping its clients happy on the product qual ity front. The management

looks to the future with optimism.

f. Risks and concerns:

Due to the constant rise in raw material prices in the country in the

recent past the cost of production is on an increasing trend.

39



,j

Rising man power costs is also a major concern the industry is

facing.

Severe shortage of working capital funds is againa concern for the
indusn:y. ... ,: ',,'. . ..,.' '." ,

The company'is successful in retaiIling its ~Iients and convi,ncing

themto get better realization bycate~ingwlth high quality prdducts.,.

g. Internal control systemsaiJd their adequaCy:

The company has.got'adequate internal ~(mb:ol systems in place for the

currentlevel of operations. of the companyandyour management would

continue to strengthen this.

h, Discussion on finaOciaJ'performancewith respectto operational
performance: . . .

Your Companyprepa~es its financial statemen~in compliance with the

requirements of the Conlpanies Act,2013 a~hthe Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. These fin1lncial.statementS were

prepared on a histol'ical cost basis. You~.ri;~mlgement accep:ts the

responsibility for integrity and objectivity of the financial statelnents

as well as estimate~' and judgments used.These estimates and judgments

relating to financial statements are pru&~~tly ~ade to reflect in a true and

fair man~er the form and substance ofti'ansactions, This also enables in

reasonably presenting the Company's state of affairs and profits and

cash flows for the year'ended March 31st, 201.7'.'

i. Material devei~'pments in Human R~SbUl'ces/ Indu'strial
Relations froot, including number of peOple employed:

The company has experienced, loyal prbfessiona~ working in production,

sales and adminisfr~tion. The company has got very good industrial

relations and the'employees and the managen1ent has very cordial

relationship between them. Your Company prides in the cOl11tni'nnent,

competence and dedicati~ll of employees. The Company's stru~tured

induction at all levels and management development programs have

helped enhance competence. '

j. Cautionary State IDeiJt , . 1

Certain statements made in the management 4.iscussion and analysis

report may constitute 'forward-looking statenie.nts' within the meaning

of applicable laws and regulations; Actual results may differ froin such

expectations, prOjectiOns and so on, whether express or implied. Several

factors could make a significantdiffereni:e to the Company's opel~ations.
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These include economic conditions affecting demand and supply,
government regulations and taxation, natural calamities and so on over
which the Company does not have any direct control.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Ovobel Foods Limited

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal

Managing Director
DIN: 00322011

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2017

Sudhir Kulkarni

Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AFEPK8240D

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30.05.2017

Swapan Kumar Majumder

Director
DIN:03178122

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2017

Ritu Singh

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No.: A24934

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30.05.2017
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Annexure IV

To,

The Members

Ovobel FoodsLimited

Sub:"Certificate on the compliance ofthe conditions ofRegulation 15(2)
of the 5EBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015"

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Ovobel Foods Limited ('the Company') for the year ended March 31, 2017,

and as per the relevant provisions of Securities and exchange Board of India

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as referred

to in Regulation 15(2) of listing Regulations for the period 01 stApril, 2016 to

31 March, 2017.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility
of the management. Our examination was limited to a review of procedures

and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the

compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit'

nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and'to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us, and the representations made by the Directors and

the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Regulation

15(2) ofSEBI(LODR) Listing Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Nara Hari & Raghvendra Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 0145095

Nara Hari Navakanth

Partner

Membership No: 229212

Date: 08.08.2017

Place:Bangalore.
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Annexure V

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We, as a corporate, understand that the term 'Corporate Governance' is not

just about balancing the interests of the many stakeholders in a company but
also abiding by the principles of fairness and transparency which would in

turn boostthe brand and reputation of the Company. Accordingly, we always

seek to ensure that our performance is driven by integrity.

1. COMPANY'S PHII.OSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

1.1 Your Company is committed to good corporate governance and
adheres to the tenets of integrity, accountability, fairness and
transparency in all its operations.

1.2 Your Company pursues growth by adopting best corporate practices
and timely disclosures, which will enhance the long-term value to
all stakeholders.

2. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE:

2.1 Board of Directors: The Board is entrusted with an ultimate
responsibility of the management directions and performance of
the Company. As its primary role is fiduciary in nature, the Board

provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent
view to the Company's management while discharging its

responsibilities, thus ensuring that the management adheres to
ethics, tJ'ansparency and disclosures.

2.2 Committees of the Board: The Board has constituted the following

Committees: Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Stakeholders'
Relationship Committee. Each of the said Committee has been

mandated to operate within a given framework.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Directors of the Company possess expertise in the fields of

Manufacturing of Food Processing plants, Ice-Cream strategy, finance,

legal and business operations. The Board provides strategic gui dance,
leadership and objective view to the Company's management while

discharging its fiduciary duties and ensures that the managemen t adheres
to high standards of ethics, transparency and disclosures.

Key Managerial Personnel as per Section 203 of the Act

Sl.
Name Designation

No

1 Shanti Swarup Aggarwal Managing Director

2 Sudhir Kulkarni Chief Financial Officer

3 Ritu Singh Whole Time Company Secretary

43



a. Number of meetings held and attended by the Directors during
the financial year:

During the year on the following dates meetings of Board of
directors 30.05.2016, 13.08.2016. 14.10.2016,14.11.2016.
29.11.2016and09.03.2017.wereheld

NAMES OF THE J)IRECTORS
NUMBER OF MEETINGS NUMBER OF MEETINGS
ENTITLED TO ATTEND ATTENDED

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal 6 6

Anisha Agarwal 6 6

Philip Jan Clement Maria Jozef 6 1

Van Bosstraeten
Swapan Kumar Majumder 6 6

Satish Narayana Swamy 6 1

Narendra Haldawar 6 1

4. AJIDITCOMMIIIEE:

a. Composition, name of members and Chairperson

TheAudit Committeeis currently comprisedwith:

i. Mr. SwapanKumarMajumder

ii. Mr. SatiShNarayanaSwamy

iii. Mr. NarendraHaldawal~

b. Meetings and attendance during the year

Duringtheyearonthe following datesmeetingsofAudit Committee
01.04.2016.21.05.2016,05.08.2016, 11.11.2016, 23.11.2016,
28.11.2016and 04.02.2017were held

NAMES OF THE MEMBERS
NUMBER OF MEETINGS NUMBER OF
ENTITLED TO ATTEND MEETINGS ATTENDED

Mr. Swapan Kumar Majumder 7 7

Mr. Satish Narayana Swamy 7 7

Mr. Narendra Haldawar 7 0

Note: Mr. Shanti Swarup Aggarwal stepped down from the
Committeewith effect from 31stDecembel~2014.

5. NOMINATIONANDREMlINERAIIONCOMMITIEE:

a. Composition, name of members and Chairperson

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is currently
comprisedwith:

i. Mr. SwapanKumarMajumder.

ii. Mr. SatishNarayanaSwamy.

iii. Mr. NarendraHaldawar.
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b. Meetings and attendance during the year

During the year the following date of meetings of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee 04.02.2017 was hekt

NAMES OF THE MEMBERS
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF

MEETINGS HELD MEETINGS ATTENDED

Mr. Swapan Kumar Majumder 1 0

Mr. Satish Narayana Swamy 1 1

Mr. Narendra Haldawar 1 1

6. STAKEHQI.DERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE'

i. Name of non-executive director heading the committee -Satish
Narayana Swamy

ii. Name and designation of compliance officer - Ritll Singh

iii. Number of shareholders' complaints received during the year - 0

iv. Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders -0

v. Number of pending complaints-O

a. Composition, name of members and Chairperson

The Stakeholder's Relationship Committee is currently comprised
with:

i. Ml: Swapan Kumar Majumder.

ii. Mr. Satish Narayana Swamy.

iii. M I: Narendra Haldawar.

Meetings and attendance during the year

During the year the following are the dates of meetings of StakeholderRelationship

Committee 01.04.2016,18.07.2016,05.08.2016, 18.08.2016,19.09.2016,
13.10.2016,01.11.2016,11.11.2016,17.11.2016, 21.12.2016, 04.02.2017,
09.03.2017, and 24.03.2017 were held

NUMBER OF NUMBER OF
NAMESOFTHEMEMBERS

MEETINGS HELD MEETINGS ATTENDED

Mr. Swapan Kumar Majumder 13 2

Mr. Satish Narayana Swamy 13 13

Mr. Narendra Haldawar 13 13

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBII,TY COMMITTEE'

a. Composition, name of members and Chairperson

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is currently
comprised with:
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i. Mr. Swapan Kumar Majumder.

ii. Mr. Satish Narayana Swamy.

iii. Ml: Narendra Haldawal:

iv. Shanti Swarup AggarwaL

b. Meetings and attendance during the year.

During the year on .04.02.2017 meeting of Corporate S:ocial

Responsibility Committee was held

NAMES OF THE MEMBERS
NUMBER OF NUMBER OF MEETINGS

MEETINGS HELD ATTENDED

Mr. Swapan Kumar 1 0
Majumder

Mr. Satish Narayana Swamy 1 1

Mr. Narendra Haldawar 1 1

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal 1 0

8. INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S MEETING:

a. Name of independent directors.

i. Mr. Swapan Kumar Majumder

ii. MI: Satish Narayana Swamy

iii. Mr. Narendra Haklawar.

b. Meetings and attendance during the year

The Independent director's meeting held on 9th March 2017 during

the financial year 2016-17.

9. GENERAl. BODY MEETINGS:

FINANCIAL DATE AND TIME VENUE SPECIAL RESOLUTION PI!SSED

YEAR ENDED
March 31, 2012. 28th September 2012 Registered Office of the NIL

at.11:00 AM. Comoanv.

March 31, 2013. 10th December 2013 at Registered Office of the NIL

11:00 AM. Comnanv.

March 31, 2014. 30th December 2014 at Registered Office of the Amendment of Memorandum of

11:00 AM. Company Association and Articles of'
Association

March 31, 2015. 25'h September 2015 Vasudev Adigas Fast NIL
at 10:00 AM Food, 2"d Floor, Party

Hall, No 21/24, Next to
Metro Trinity Station,
MG Road, Bengaluru-
560001

March 31, 2016. 29'h December 2016 at Vasudev Adigas Fast NIL

10:30 AM Food, 2"d Floor, Party
Hall, No 21/24, Next to
Metro Trinity Station,
MG Rood, Bengaluru-
560001
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10. DISCLOSURES:

i. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that

may have potential conflict with the interests of company at large:

Not Applicable

ii. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, and strictures

imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any

statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during

the last three years: Not applicable.

iii. Whistle Blower policy and affirmation that no personnel has been

denied access to the audit committee: The Company has Whistle

Blower Policy and the management affirms that no personnel has

been denied access to the audit committee.

iv. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption

of the non-mandatory requirements of this clause: The Company

has complied with all the mandatOlY requirements of this Clause.

However, it has not adopted any of the non.mandatory requirements.

11. MEANS Of COMMUNICATION:

i. Quarterly results -Newspapers and Website.

i i. Newspapers wherein results normally published - English newspaper

widely circulated in substantial partoflndia and Regional Language

(Kannada).

iii. Any website, where displayed - wWw.oyobt.lfoods.com

iv. Whether it also displays official news releases -No

v. The presentations made to institutional investors orto the analysts-

No
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12. GENERAL SHAREHOI.DER INFORMATION:

For and on behalf of the Board of
Ovobel FoodsLimited

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30.05.2017
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Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2017

Ritu Singh
Company Secret-dry& Compliance Officer
Membership No.: A24934

Swapan Kumar Majumder
Director
DIN: 03178122

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30.05.2017

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2017

Sudhir Kulkarni
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: AFEPK8240 D

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 00322011

AGM: Date, time and venue Date: 18.09.2017

Time: 10:30 AM

Venue: VasudevAdigas Fast Food, 2nd
Floor, Party Hall, No 21/24, Next to Metro
Trinity Station, MG Road, Bengaluru-
560001

Financial year 2016-17

Date of Book closure 12.09.2017 to 18.09.2017 (both days

inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date

Listing on Stock Exchanges Listed

Stock / Scrip Code 530741

Market Price Data: High., Low during each month in NA

last financial year

Performance in comparison to broad -based indices NA

such as BSESensex, CRISIL index etc.

Registrar and Transfer Agents With effect from 5 th May, 2016 the RTAhas
been changed from Integrated Enterprises
India Limited to Maheshwari Datamat!cs

Private Limited

Share Transfer System

Distribution of shareholding .

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any NIL

Convertible instruments, conversion date and likely
impact on equity

Plant Locations Plot # 30, KIADB Industrial Area, Malur,

Kolar district, Karnataka, India - 563160

Address for correspondence Ground Floor, NO.46Old NO.32/1, 3rd Cross,
Aga Abbas Ali Road, Ulsoor, Bangalore-

560042, Karnataka, India



Annexure VI

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

(Pursuant to section 204(1) o/the Companies Act, 2013 and rule

NO.9 a/the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH 2017

To,

The Members,

Dvobel Foods limited

I have conducted the Secretlrial Audit of the compl iance of applicable statutory

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Ovobel Foods
Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in
a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also

the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized

representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Aud it I hereby report that in

my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 3151 March 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and reulrns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on
31st March 2017 accordingto the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii) The Securities ContTacts (Regulation) Act 1956('SCRA') and the rules

made thereunder;

iii) The Depositories Act 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed

thereunder;
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iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAcc 1999 and the rules and regulations

made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas

Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribe(l under the Secu'rities

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992('SEBI Act');

a) The Securities and Exchange Board ofindia (Substantial Acquisition

of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011:

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider

Trading) Regulations, 1992;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (Issue of Capital and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of

Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board ofindia (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the

Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity

Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board ofindia (Buyback ofSecudties)

Regulations, 1998;

vi) The management has identified and confirmed the following laws as

specifically applicable to the Company:

a) The Factories Act, 1948

b) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

c) Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions AcC 1952

d) Employees State Insurance Act,1948

e) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

f) The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

g) Income Tax Act 1961

h) Central Excise Act, 1944

i) Customs Act, 1962

j) Payment of Gratuity Act,1972

k) VAT Act,2003
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I) Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1974 and rules
thereunder

m) Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act 1981 and rules thereunder

n) Legal Metrology Act,2009

0) Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006

p) Boilers Act, 1923

q) I ndustrial Dispute Act, 1947

r) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the
following:

a) Secretarial Standard-1 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India,

b) The Listing Agreement entered by the Company with Bombay Stock
Exchange relating to listing of Equity shares;

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above
subject to the following observations:

1. Earlier the company was dec/ared sick industrial company within

the meaning of section 3(1) (0)of Sick Industrial Companies (Special

provisions), Act 1985by BI FRon 29th October 2003. Further in it5

hearing held on22nd janllary 2007 Vijaya bank has been appointed

as OA & as per its direction company has submitted its revised

proposals to Vijaya Bank. The revised & improved OTSoffers submitted

by the company with f(SlIDI are under active Consideration.

The government of India has given effect to the SICA repealment

Act with effect from 1st December 2016 and consequently B! FR is

no longer in existence.Hence,has company will beseeking professional

advice on the necessity/ statutory compulsions, if any, to make a

fresh reference to National Company Law Tribunal (NCL'l) under

the provisions of the "Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016'; as

providedfor under SICARepealmentActand basedon the professional
adviceJurther steps, ifany required, will be taken.

2. The Company is suspended from trading of securities at Calclltta

Stock Exchange Limited.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
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Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the Board of

Directors thattook place during the period under review.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board

Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven

days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting

and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions are carried through by unanimous consent and therefore

dissenting members' views recording is not applicable.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the

company commensurate with the size and operations ofthe company

to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations

and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period: -

1) The Company has changed the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents
w.eJ. 5th May 2016, from the existing Registrar & Share Transfer
Agents Mis Integrated Enterprises India Limited to new Registrar
& Share Transfer Agents Mis Maheshwari Datamatics Private
Limited, situated at No. 23, R.N Mukherjee Road, 5th Floor,

Kolkata - 700001.

2) Mr. Sutheja K.J. resigned from the post of Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 14th October

2016 and the Board has taken the note forthe same.

3) The Company has appointed Ms. Ritu Singh has the Company
Secretary and Compliance officer of the Company at its Board Meeting

dated 29th November 2016.

Place:Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017

Rafeeulla Shariff

Practicing Company Secretary

Membership No: 28890

CP No: 11103

This report is to beread with our letter of evendatewhich is annexedasAnnexure
A and forms an integral part of this report
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'Allll eXlIres A'

To,

The Members

Ovobel FoodsLimited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management
of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
secretarial record~ based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate
to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of
the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We bel ieve tha t the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness offinancial
records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever require(t we have obtained the Management representation
about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management.

Our examination was limited to the verification ofpnlCedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

PPlace:Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017
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Annexure- VIl

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

1. Introduction:

A brief outline of the Company's CSRPolicy, including overview of

Projects or Programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the

web-link to the CSRPolicy and Projects or Programs:

For your Company, CSRmeans Corporate Sustainable Responsibility

and this means embedding CSRinto its business modeLThe CSRactivities

and programs are initiated towards the communities and environment

in which the Company operates. It represents the continuing commitment

and actions of the Company towards socio-economic development.

The Company understands the need for promoting health, education,

growth and development of children from lower socioeconomic sections

of society, Senior citizen belongs to below poverty line and has taken up

various activities and has also contributed towards various NGOswhich

involved in such activities are part of your Company CSRPrograms

during the Financial Year 2016-17.

The CSRPolicy of the Company is disclosed on the website of the COI1'lpany

www.ovobelfoods.com.

2. Composition ofthe CSRCommittee:

CSRCommittee comprises of the following Directors;

SI.No. Name of Director Designation Category

1 Satish Narayana Swamy Chairman Independent Director

2 Narendra Haldawar Member Independent Director

3 Swapan Kumar Majumder Member Independent Director

4 Shanti Swarup Aggarwal Member Managing Director

The committee met once during the financial Year on 04th February,

2017.

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three Financial Years
(from 2013-14 to 2015-16): Rs. 523.33 Lakhs.
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4. Prescribed CSRExpend illlre (two percent of the amount as in item

3 above): Rs. 10.47 Lakhs. The Company has spent required amount

during the financial year in CSRActivities is RS.17.75 Lakhs. More details
are available in Companies Website wwwovobelfoods.colU.

51.
Nature Dale Remarks

Amount spent
No. (INR)

1
Paid to Shankara Cancer 05.04.2016 Under promoting preventive health

5.00.000.00Foundation carc

2
Paid to Mahatria Guru & Jana 18.11.2016

Under promoting educatioll 23.750.00Foundation Trust

3
Paid to Mahatria Guru & lana 31.12.2016

Under promoting education 71.250.00Foundation Trust

Paid towards construction of
30.01.2017 Under art & culture including

4 Rangamandira Building at
restoration of buildings & sites of

10.00.000.00
historical imponance and works ofMalur
art.

Paid to Golden Tubcwells 06.03.2017

5
lu\vards the redrilling charges Under sanitation and making

1.80.200.00oCborewell in soragcre available safe drinking waler
Grahmananehavat.

Total amount spent 17,75.200.00

The CSRcommittee confirms that the implementation and monitoring ofCSR

Policy is in compliance with CSRobjectives and Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of

Ovobel Foods Limited

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal

Managing Director

DIN: 00322011

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05.2017

Sudhir Kulkarni

Chief Financial Officer

PAN: AFEPK8240D

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017

Swapan Kumar Majumder

Director

DIN: 03178122

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30.05.2017

Rilll Singh

Company Secretary & Compl iance Officer

Membership No.: A24934

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30.05.2017

55



AnnexweVlll

CFO CERTIFICATION

In terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the certification by the Managing

Director and Chief Financial Officer on the financial statements and internal

control relating to financial reporting has been obtained as under:

a) We have reviewed the - financial statements and the cash flow statement
of Ovobel Foods Limited for the - financial year 2016 -17 and certify

that

These statements to the best of our knowledge and belief:

o Donat contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material

facts or contain statements that might be misleading.

o Present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable la",,;sand

regulations.

b) ~o the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered
into by the Directors and Senior Management Personnel during the yeal~

which are fraudulent illegal or violative of the Company's Codeof Conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls

for - financial reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of the

internal control systems of the Company for such reporting. We have

disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficienCies, if any,

in the design or operation of such internal controls, of which we are

aware of and the steps taken and/or proposed to be taken to rectify

these deficiencies.

d) We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

o Signi-ficant changes in Internal Controls with respect to - fi n'ancial

reporting during the yeal:

o Signi-ficantchanges in accounting policies during the Year and these

have been disclosed in the notes to the - financial statements.

o To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no instances of

signi-ficant fraud involving either the management or employees

having a signi-ficant role in the Company's internal control systems

with respect to - financial reporting.

For Ovobel Foods Limited

Sudhir Kulkarni
Chief Financial Officer

PAN: AFEPK8240D

Place:Bangalore.

Date: 08.08.2017
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Annexure IX

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members ofOvobel Foods Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements ofOvobel Foods
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31

March, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the CashFlow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
pol icies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stlted

in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect

to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and

fairview of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows

of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in India, includ ing the Accounting Standa rds specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014. This responsibility aL<;oincludes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for

safeguarding of the assetsof the Company and for preventing and ~tecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, releva nt to

the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement whether due

to fraud or eITOI:

Auditors Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements

based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the

Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required

to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rulesmade thereundec

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

specified under Section 143 (1 0) of the Act. Those Standards req uire that

we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about

the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements,whether dueto fraud OrerrOl: In making those risk assessments,

the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's

preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in

order to designauditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness ofthe accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made

by the Company's Directors, aswell asevaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial

statements.

Opinion

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 st March,

2017 and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

S. We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Financial

Statements:

a. Note 4 to the financial statements pertaining to the long outstanding

dues to Public Financial Institutions.

b. Note 11 to the financial statements pertaining to inter corporate

advance of Rs.200 Lakhs given in April'14 & itwas outstanding as

on the balance sheet date.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the
Order"), as amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms

of sub-section (11) of section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, we give

in the "Annexure N' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for

the purpose of our audit.
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b) In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law have

been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
ofthose books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash

Flow Stdtement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

d) The company had provided the requisite disclosure in Note 36

forming part of financial statements as to holdings aswell as dealings
in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8'h November 2016
to 30th December 2016 and are in accordance with the books of
accounts maintained by the campa ny.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified uneler Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

t) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 31 Sl March, 2017 taken on recorel by the Boa rd of Di recto rs.

none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 Sl March, 2017 from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial contJ'oL~over

financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness

of such controls, referto our separate Report in "Annexure B" and

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's

Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and accord ing to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigation;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contJ'acts including

derivative contracts. Hence there is no requirement for any

provision.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be tJ'ansferred

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Nara Hari & Raghvendra,

Chartereel Accountants

Firm Registration No: 014509S

Nara Hari Navakanth

Partner

Membership No: 229212

Place: Bangalore

Date: 30th May 2017
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"Annexure N' to the Independent Auditors Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and
RegulatoryRequirement'of our Reportof evendateto the financial statements
for the year endedon 31st March,2017 ofOvobel Foods Limited)

Basedon the audit proceduresperformed for the purposeof reporting ~true
and fair view on the financial statementsof the Companyand taking into
consideration the information and explanation given to usand the booksof
accountand other recordsexaminedby us in the normal courseof audit, we
reportthat

i) (a)TheCompanyhasmaintainedproper recordsshowingfull particulars,
includingquantitative detailsandsituation of fixedassets;

(b) Physicalverification of fixedAssetisbeingdonein aphasedmanner.
However no physical verification of the fixed assetbeen carried
out by the managementduring the year andhencewe are unable
to comment on the material discrepancies arising between the
books recordsand the physical fixed assets.

(c) Thetitle deedsof immovableproperties areheldin the nameof the
company.

ii) (a) The management has conducted the physical verification of
inventory during the year.

(b) Thediscrepanciesnoticed onphysicalverification of the inventory
ascomparedto bookshasbeenproperly dealtwith in the booksof
accountandwere not material.

iii) In our opinion andaccordingto the information andexplanationsgiven
to us,the Companyhasnot granted any loans,securedor unsecuredto
companies,firms or other parties covered in the register maintained
underSection189of theCompaniesAct,2013.Accordingly,theprovisions
of clauses3 (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Orderare not applicable.

iv) In our opinion andaccordingto the information andexplanationsgiven
to us, the company has complied with the provisions of Section 185
and 186 of the CompaniesAct 2013 In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees,andsecurity.

v) TheCompanyhasnot acceptedanydepositsfrom the public and hence
the directives issuedby the ReserveBankof India and the provisions
of Sections73 to 76or anyother relevantprovisions ofthe Act ahd the
Companies(Acceptanceof Deposit) Rules,2013 and the rulesHamed
thereunderwith regardto the depositsacceptedfrom the public arenot
applicable.
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vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Recor(i~has not been specified

by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148of the
Act in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

vii) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the

basis of our examination of the books of account and recor(i~, the

Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues including Provident Fune!,Employees State Insurance,

Income-Tax, Salestax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise,

Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the

appropriate authorities. According to the information and

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect

of the above were in arrears as at March 31. 2017 for a period of

more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there

are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs,

duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

viii) The Company had not defaulted in repayment of dues to the financial

institutions during the current year. Further the company has paid the

amount as per One Time Settlement as demz1l1dedby KSIIDC for loan

obtained earlier. The amount paid till date is not yet adjusted due to

pending final NOC from KSIIDC.

ix) The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or

further publ ic offer (including debt instntl11ents) and term loans during

the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not appl icable.

x) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management we report that no material fraud

by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has

been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

xi) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and

explanations given by the management the managerial remuneration

has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals

mandated by the provisions of Section 197read with Schedule V to the

Companies Act;

xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly,

paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is notapplicable to the Company .

. xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on

our examination of the records of the company, transactions with the
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related parties are in compliance with Sections 177and 188of the Act

where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in

the t1nancialstatements asrequired by the applicable accountingstaridards.

xiv) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the informatiOli and

explanations given by the management, the company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly

convertible debenturesduring the year under review.Accordingly; paragraph

3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) Based upon the audit procedures pel'formed and the information and

explanations given by the management, the company has not entered

into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons connected

with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company.

xvi) The company is not required to be registered undel' section 45 IA of the

Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934and accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Nara Hari & Ragbvendra,.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 0145095

Nara Hari Navakanth
Partner

Membership No: 229212

Place:Bangalore

Date: 30th May 2017
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF

OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub. section
3of Section 143of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act")

1. We have audited the internal financial control, over financial reporting
ofOvobel Foods limited as of March 31, Z017 in conjunction with our

audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on

that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

Z. The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal con1Toi

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Auditoflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly

and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the

Company's policies, the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act Z013.

Auditor's Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal

financial contTolsover financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Control, over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and

the Standards on Auditing as specified Linder section 143(10) of the

Companies Act Z013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal

financial conlTol" both applicable to an auditoflnternal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the J nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Ind ia.Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such contTols operated

effectively in all materia! respects.
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Ouraudit involvesperformingproceduresto obtainaudit evidenceabout
the adequacyof the internal financial controL,system over financial
reporting andtheir operatingeffectiveness.Ourauditof internal financial
controlsover financial reporting includedobtaininganunderstandingof
internal financial controlsover financial reporting, assessingthe risk
that amaterial weaknessexists,andtesting and evaluating the design
and operating effectivenessof internal control basedon the assessed
risk.Theproceduresselecteddependontheauditor'sjudgement,including
the assessmentof the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements,whether dueto fraud or error.

Webelieve that the audit evidencewe haveobtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controlssystemover financial reporting.

Meaning oflnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

4. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a
processdesignedto providereasonableassuranceregardingthe reli~bility
offinancial reporting and the preparation offinancial statementsfor
external purposes in accordancewith generally acceptedaccou'nting
principles.Acompany'sinternal financialcontroloverfinancial reporting
includesthosepoliciesandproceduresthat (1) pertainto themaintenance
of records that, in reasonabledetail,accurately and fairly reflect the
transactionsanddispositions of the assetsof the company;(2) p:ovide
reasonableassurancethat transactions are recorded asnecessflry to
permit preparation of financial statementsin accordancewith generally
acceptedaccounting principles, and that receiptsand expenditures of
the companyarebeingmadeonly in accordancewith authorizations of
managementanddirectors of the company;and (3) provide reasonable
assuranceregarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use,or disposition of the company'sassetsthat couldhave
amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

5. Becauseof the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
managementoverride of controls,material misstatementsdueto error
or fraudmayoccurandnotbedetectedAlso,projectionsofanyevaluation
of the internal financialcontrolsoverfinancialreporting to futureperiods
are subjectto the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting maybecomeinadequatebecauseof changesin conditions, or
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that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

6. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

Explanatory paragraph

7. We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, asspecified

under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of the

Company, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017,

and the related Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information, and our

report even dated expressed an "unqualified opinion thereon"

For Nara Hari & Raghvendra,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 0145095

Nara Hari Navakanth

Partner

Membership No: 229212
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMItED
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017

Particulars

EQUITYANDUABIUTIES

Notes 31-Mar-17

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs)

31-Mar-16

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shareholders' funds

ShareCapital 2 1,050 1,050

Reserves and Surplus 3 (37) 339

1,013 1,389

Non.current liabilities

Long-term borrowings 4 128 128

Long-term provisions 5 168 136

296 264

Current liabilities

Short-term borrowings 6 1.145 1,305

Tradepayables
Dues to micro, medium & enterprises and small

enterprises 7
6

Dues to other than micro, medium & enterprises
and small enterprises 135 325

Other current liabilities 7 2,621 2,732

Short-term provisions 5 10 41

3,917 4,404

TOTAL S,226 6,057

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Fixedassets

Tangibleassets 495 260
8

Intangible assets

Non-current investments 9 3 3

Deferredtax assets(net) 10 84 95

Long-term loans and advances 11 38 35

620 393

Current assets

Inventories 12 1,270 803

Trade receivables 13 1,094 1,741

Cashand cash equivalents 14 606 1,292

Short-term loans and advances 11 633 797

Other current assets 15 1,003 1.031

4,606 S,664

TOTAL 5,226 6,0.57

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral pan of the Financial Statements

Asper our report of evendate
For Nara Hari & Raghyendra Associates
CharteredAccountants
Firm Registration No.014509S

Nara Hari Navakanth
Partner
Membership No.: 229212

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30th May 2017

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 00322011

Place:Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2017

Sudhir Kulkarni
Chief Financial Officer
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Director
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Date:30th May 2017

RituSingh

Company Secretary

M. No.: A24934



OVOBELFOODSLIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31.2017 (Amoullt ill Rs.Lakhs)

Particulars

CONTINUING OPERATIONS

Notes 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

Income

Revenuefrom operations(Gross) 16

Less:ExciseDuty

Revenuefrom operations(net)

OtherIncome 17

Total (A)

Expenses
Cost of material consumed 18

Changes in inventories 19

Employeebenefitsexpenses 20

Otherexpenses 21

Tota (B)
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation
and amortization (EBITDA)(A-B)
Depreciation and amortization expense 22

Finance costs 23

Profit / (Loss) before tax

Current lax

Taxesof earlier years

Deferredtaxcharge/(Income)

Total tax expenses

Profit/CLoss) for the year

Earningsper equity share[nominalvalueof 24
shareRs.10(March31.2016:Rs.10))

Basic

Diluted

Summary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of evendate
For Nara Hari & Raghvendra Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0145095

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Nara Hari Navakanth
Partncr
Membership No.: 229212

Place: Banga!ore
Date: 30th May 2017

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 00322011

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2017

Sudhir KuIkanli
Chief Financial Officer
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Company Secretary
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(Amount in Rs.Lakhs)

Mar-17 Mar-16

(317) 617

(317) 617

104 56

63 127

(41) (162)

(191) 639

(185) 178

(111) 53

647 (466)

(467)

28 (348)

(3) 608

164 (552)

(160) (212)

32 59

(31) (5)

(277) (48)

(50) (186)

(326) (234)

Particulars

'i.M: i5H."''t. iHtiS iu Q a;jog; '$lN." i"; ii¥
Profit/CLoss) before tax from continuing operations

Profit/CLoss) before tax from discontinuing operations

Profit/CLoss) before tax
Non-cash adjustment & adjustments for other
activities:

Depreciation / amortization on continuing operation

(nterest Expense

Interest income

Operating' profit before working capital changes

Movements In working capital:

Incr"casel (Decrease) in trade payables

Increase/ (Decrease) In other current liabilities

Decrease / (Increase) in trade receivables

Decrease / (Increase) In other non current assets

Decrease / (Incrcasc) in othcr current assets

Decrease I (Increase) long term loans and advances

Decrease / (Increase) short term loans and advances

Increase I (Decrease) in long term borrowings

Increase / (Decrease) in short-term borrowings

Increase / (Decrease) in long term provisions

Increase / (Decrease) in shurt.term provisions

Cashgenerated frl.Jrn I(used in) operations

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow froml (used in) operating activities (A)

OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Cash flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale/ (Purchase)of fixed assets,including CWI? and capital
advances

(Loss) / Profit on Saleof FixedAsset.net of expenses

Proceedsfrom maturedFixeddeposits

Interest received

Net cash flow from/ (used In) Investing activities (B)

(336)

(2)

682

41

385

(69)

o

161

92

i't£iiliin't'bi Ih ••$I; Mhb; 'b'U;U,j'; 'e
Interest Expense

Net cash flow froml (used in) in financing activities
(C)

(63)

(63)

(127)

(127)

Net increase/(decrease)in cashandcashequivalents(A +
8 + C)

Cashandcashequivalentsat the beginningof the period

Cashand cashequivalentsat the endof the period

Cashon hand
With banks.on current account

Cashand cash equivalents (Note 14)
Deposits with bank (not included above)

Total Cash & Cash equivalent (Note 14)

(4)

36

32

1

31

32

574

606

(268)

304

36

o
36

36

1.256

1,292

For and on behalf of the Board of Dire:ctors

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 00322011

Summaryof significant accounting policies

Aspel' our report of evendate
FOI'Nara Hari & Raghvendra Associates
CharteredAccountants
Firm Registration No. 014509S

Nara Hari Navakallth
Partner
Membership No.: 229212

Swapan Kumar Majumder
Director
DIN: 03178122

Place:Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2017

Place:Kolkata
Date:30th May 2017

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30th May 2017

Sudhir Kulkarni
Chief-Financial Officer

RituSingh
Company Secretary

M. No.: A24934
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED

Notesto FinancialStatementsforthe yearendedMarch31,2017

Note 1

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Basisof preparation offinancial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in

accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India

(Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements
to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together
with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under
the historical cost convention.

The Company is a Non- Small and Medium size Company ("Non-SMC")

as defined in the General Instructions of the Rules in respect of
Accounting Standards notified. Accordingly, the Company has

complied with the accounting standards as applicable to a Non-Small
and Medium size Company. All amounts are stated in Indian Rupees,

except asotherwise specified.

2. Useof Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with general

accepted accounting principles requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting
period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's

best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates.

3. Change in accounting estimate for accounting of FPS (MEIS)
Licence

During the previous yeal~ the Company has changed the method of

recognising Focus Product Scheme (FPS) from receipt basis to accrual

basis as the Management is of the opinion that the Company is
receiving most of the entitlement applied with Director General of

Foreign Trade (DGFT) authorities. Accordingly, the Company is

carrying forward FPS receivable (2016-17) balance of Rs. 115 lakhs

(2015 : 365 lakhs) and contending that the amount will be recoverable

and there is no doubtful receivable amount asat year-end.

4. Tangible and Intangible FixedAssetsand depreciation
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Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The
Company capitalises all costs relating to .the acquisition and

installation offixed assets.

The carrying amounts of assetsare reviewed at eachbalance sheet date

if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable

amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in.use. In

assessing value in use, the Company measures its 'value in use' on the
basis of undiscounted cash flows of next five years projections

estimated based on current prices.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying

amount of the assetover its remaining useful life.

Assets under. installation or under construction and the related

advances as at the Balance sheet date are shown as Capital Work in

Progress.

5 Invehtories
Inventories comprising of raw materials, finished goods and goods in
transit are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is less. Net

realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs

necessary to make the sale.

6 Investments
Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not
more than a year are classified as current investments. All other

investments are classified as long-term investments. Current

investments are valued at the lower of cost and fair value. Changes in
the carrying amount of current investments are recognized in the

Statement of Profit and Loss. Long-term investments are valued at
cost, less any provision for diminution, other than temporary. in the
value of such investments; decline, if any,is charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss. Cost comprises cost of acquisition and related

expensessuch asbrokerage and stamp duties.

7 RevenueRecognition

A. Sale of Products:

Revenue from Sale of products is recognized to the extent that it is

probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the

revenue can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition

criteria must also bemet before revenue is recognized:
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1. ExportSales

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer
usually on delivery of the goods.

2. Domestic Sales

Revenue from the sale of product is recognized at the point of dispatch
of goods from the factory/warehouse of the company. Revenue from
sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer usually on
delivery of the goods.

B. Sale of Export license:

Revenue from sales of export license is recognized on accrual basis.

C. Interest Income:

Interest Income is recognised using time-proportion method, based on
rates implicit in the transactions.

D. Dividend Income:

Dividend Income is recognised when the company's rightto receive the
same has been established.

E.Duty Draw Back Income:

Duty Draw Back are accounted on accrual basis.

8 Expenditure

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation
as a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
The Estimates towards warranty claims made against the company is
on a technical basis.

9 Foreign Currency Transactions

Sales made to Overseas Clients and collections deposited in bank
accounts are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
the respective transactions. Expenditure in foreign currency is
accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date on which such
expenditure is incurred. Exchange differences are recorded when the
amount actually received on sales or actually paid when expenditure
incurred is converted into Indian Rupees. The exchange difference
arising on Foreign Currency transactions are recognized as income/
expense during the period in which they arise.

71



Monetary Current Assets and Monetary Current Liaqilitie's
denominated in foreign currer\cy are translated at the exchange rate
prevailing at the clate of the BalanceSheet. Theresultingdiffer~nce is

also recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss. :

10 Cash Flow
Cashflows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit
before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a no:n-cash
nature and any defedals or accruals of past or future cash i'ec~ipts'or
payments; The cash flows from regular revenue genel;ating, investing

and financing activities'oftheCoinpahy are segregated. i

11 SalesCommission
SalesCommission payable is 'provided as and when the reven~e from

suchsalesisaccounted. :

12 EarningsPerShare
Basic earnings per share amounts are computed by dividing neit profit
or loss for the' period attributable to equity shareh()lders !by the

weighted average number of shares outstanding during the ye~r. For
the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net pr;Ofit for
the year attributableto equity share.holders and the weighted .average
number of shares outstanding during the period areadjusted:for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.' '

13 Retirement 13enefits
Retirement benefit tosts for theyear are determined on the fo!lowing
basis: 'i'

. _ i

1. All employees are covered under contributory provide~t 'fund
benefit of a contribtition of 12%.ofsalary and tertainallowdnces. It

. I

is a defined contribution scheli1eand the contributions are charged
, I

to Statement of Profit and Loss for the year when the contributions
" I

to such fund is due. There is no obligation other tHan the
. ..' I

coritributionspayable to.the I'espective fund. ' .

2. All employees are covered under Employees' Gratuity Scheme
", , I

which is a defined benefit plan. ' The Company ha~ made
contribution to LIC of India. Gratuity cost is recognised on tl~ebasis

of the year-end liability actuarially deteri11ined as per the a~tuarial
valuation rep0l't in accordance with AS~15(Revised). All attuarial

gains/losses arising during the accounting year are recbgnised

immediately' in the Statement of Pl'ofit and Loss as inc~meor
expense. .

3. Accrual fOI:leave encashment benefit is inade Onthe basiSof ayear-
, .... I .

end actuarial valuationin:pursuance of the Compai1y~s'leave
encashment policy. The liability as~tti;e Balance 'sheet! date is
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provided for based on the actuarial valuation in accordance with

the requirements ofRevised AS15 at the end of the year.

14 Segmentreporting

Identification of segments

The company's operating businesses are organized and managed

according to the geographical locations of the customers.

15 Accounting for Taxon Income

Current tax is determined based on the amount of tax payable in
respect of taxable income for the yeal: Deferred tax is recognized on
timing differences: being the difference between the taxable incomes
and accounting income that originate in one year and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent years. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising on account of unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward of tax losses are recognized only to the

extent that there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence

that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.

16 ContingentLiabilities &Provisions

In terms of the requirements of the Accounting Standard 29 (AS 29) on
"Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" notified by
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,2006:

• where, as a result of past events, there is a present obligation that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate canbe
made of the amount of obligation- an appropriate provision is created
and disclosed;

• where, asa result of past events, there is a possible obligation that may.
but probably will not require an outflow of resources- no provision is
recognized but appropriate disclosure made as contingent liabilities
unless the possibility of outflow is remote.
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2017

NoteZ

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized shares

1,10,00,000 (March 31, 2016: 1,10,00,000) equity shares ofRs. 10 each

I~sued.subscribedand fully paid-up shares

1,05,00,800 (March 31, 2016: 1,05,00,800) equity shares ofRs.10 each

fully paid up

Total Issued, subscribed and fully paid -up share

capital

31.Mar-17

1,100

1.100

1,050

1,050

(Amount in Rs.LakhsJ

31-Mar-16

1,100

1,100

1,050

1,050

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

reporting year
Equity Sbares

At thebeginningof theyear

Issued During the year

Outstandingat the endof the year

31-Mar-17

No. Amount

10,500.800 1,050

10,500,800 1,050

31-Mar-16

No. Amount

10,500,800 1,050

10,500,800 1,050

b) Terms/ rights attachedto equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having apar value of Rs,10 per share,
Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays
dividends in Indian Rupees& foreign currency, The dividend proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The company has not declared any dividend during the year,

In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of Equity shares will be entitled
to receive remaining assets of the company, After distribution of all preferential
amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by
the Share holders.

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the
company

31-Mar-17 31-Mar.16

No. % holding No. % holding

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid

Ovobel NV 1,484,691 14.14% 1,484,691 14.14%

Utsav Parekh 1,043,600 9.94% 1,043,600 9.94%

Karnataka State Industrial and 1,000,000 9,52% 1.000,000 9.52%

Infrastructure Development Corporation
Ltd.

Indus Food Products & Equipments 850,000 8.09% 850,000 8.09%

Shanti Swarup Agarwal 772,409 7,36% 772,409 7.36%

Vinita Agarwal 628,400 5.98% 628,400 5.98%

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and
other declaration received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of shares,
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Karnataka5tate Industrial and Infrastructure DevelopmentCorporation Ltd.

Pending transfer of 1,00,000 Equity Shares in favour of the Company in terms of Buy

back of share approved by KSIIDCvide approval dated 02 February 2015.

Note: All the above disclosures are made in lakhs except for shares data and if
otherwise stated.

31-Mar-17 31-Mar.16

(150) (568)

(377) 418

(526) (150)

489 489

(37) 339

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

128 128

128 128

Note 4

Long-term borrowings

Secured term loans

Term loans from financial institulions

Total Long term Borrowings

Note 3

RESERVESAND SURPLUS

Surplus/ (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balanceasper last financial statements

Profit/CLoss) for the year

Net Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of Profit and
Loss
Capital Reserve

Balanceasat beginning and closing of the
year

Total Reserves and Surplus

a. During the year 2014-15 the company had based on BirR directions arrived at a

scheme of settlement of the dues of both KSIIDC as well as MFPI, totally amounting

to Rs. 824 lakhs in terms of approval given by each of them and pending its

approval/sanction by BIFR. The company has also remitted the dues as claimed by

both of them, though a part of the claims are protested. a final decision is awaited
and which was linked to the consent of BirR. I-Iowevel~with the replacement of SICA

with effect from 1st December 2016 the said consent /sanction from BIrR for the

the above settlements are no longer required/ possible and accordingly the

company has once again approached KSIIDC/MFPI for:

a) Issue of no due/accounts closure letters

b) Arrangement for satisfaction for charge as well as for modification

ofcharge providing for exclusive first charge in the favor of Vi jayabank

c) Arrangement for transfer of the equity in favour ofthe company.

b. Once KSIIDC/ MFPI approve the said request and issues necessary consent
and the matter reaches finality, necessary entries will be passed in the

books of accounts giving effect to the sacrifice/ concessions extended by
each of them
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c. As far as MFPI are concerned, though they had during Janua~y 2014,
computed their recoverable dues at Rest.Rs;1221akhs in line withthe DRS
prepared by operating agency, no effect of the same has been given in the
books of accounts as on 31st March 2017 for want of approval by

Honourable BIFR.

d. During the year 2014-15 the Company has, based on BIFR directions,
arrived at a scheme of settlement of the dues of both KSIIDC as well as
MFPI, totally amounting to Rs.824lakhs in terms of approval given by each
of them pending its approval/sanction by BIFR. The Company has also
remitted the dues as claimed by both of them, though a part of the claims

are protested, a final decision is dependent upon the rehabilitatiori scheme
to be sanctioned by BIFR under the provisions of the Sick Industrial
Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985. Accordingly final effect of the

above settlements will be given in the books of the Company during the

year of sanction by BIFR.

Note5 LongTerm Short Term

Provisions 31/Mar/17 31/Mar/16 31/Mar/17 31/Mar/16

Provision for employeebenefits

Provisionfor gratuity 139 115 3 3

Provisionfor leavebenefits 28 21 1 1

Provisionfor bonus 6 37

168 136 10 41

Note 6

Short-term borrowings

Secured

Packingcredit frombanks(secured)

Bill discounted(secured)
Overdraftfacility (Secured)

Total Short-term borrowings

31-Mar-17

308

837

1,145

31-Mar-16

164

880

261

1305

a. First charge on the raw materials, work in progress. finished goods and

receivables

b. First charge on the fixed assets of the company, (pending modification of the

charge to be effected by KSIIDC)

c. Personal guarantee of the few directors
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31,2017

Note 7

Trade Payables (including Acceptances)
- (refer nole 110.34 & 35)

Dues to micro, medium and sm;lll
enterprises

Dues to other than micro, medium
and small enterprises

Total

The above disclosure is based upon the
infonnation .wailable with the Company

Other Current Liabilities

Interest accrued and due on borrowings

Interest accrued but not due on
borrowings ...

Advance from customers

Other statutory dues

Other liabilities

Total other Current Liabilities

:>t Interest accrued hut not due on borrowings pert;:lins to the long-term

borrowings <IS referred to in Note 4 ahove

Note 8

TangibleAssets& Intangible Assets

31-Mar-17

6

135

141

2.423

71

14

113

2,621

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs)

31-Mar-16

325

326

2423

71

102

137

2,732

Land & Factory Office
Furniture

Plant &
Computer Tanglbll' Intangible

Particulars & Vehicles & Assets Software AssetsBuilding Building Equipments
Fixtures

Machinery
Peripherals Total Tolal

Grossasset
carrying value

As at 1 April
2015 17 394 23 18 1,926 5 16 2,400 5 5

Additions 4 15 5 75 8 0 107

Disposals 5 5
As at 31 March
2016 17 398 38 22 2,001 8 16 2,501 5 5

Additions 45 7 13 275 3 343

Disposals 6 6

As at 31 March
2017 17 443 45 35 2,270 8 20 2,838 5 5

Ucprcclation

Asat 1 April
2015 237 20 11 1,906 2 13 2,189 3.23 3.23

Char~cfor the
year 27 4 3 19 1 I 55 1 1

Disposals 3 3
As at 31 March
2016 264 24 14 1,925 0 14 2,241 4 4

Charge for the
year 22 8 5 65 2 I 104 0.25 0.25

Disposals 1 1
Other
Adjustments

As at 31 March
2017 286 32 19 1,989 3 15 2,343 S 5

Net block

As at 31 March
2016 17 135 \4 9 76 8 2 260 \
As at 31 March
2017 17 157 13 16 281 6 5 495
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notesto Financial Statementsasat March 31, 2017

Note 9

Non-current investments

Investments in equity instruments (Quoted)

10,000 (31 March 2016: 10,000) equity shares facevalue of
RS.10each full paid up in
SMIFSCapital Markets Limited

[Market Value March 17 Rs.4.60 lakhs) [March
16 Rs.3 Lakhs)

31-Mar-17

3

(Amount in Rs.Lakhs)

31-Mar-16

3

Note 10

.Deferred Tax Asset (Net)

Deferred Tax liability

Fixed assets: Impact of Difference between tax
depreciation and Depreciation / Amortisation
Charged in financials

Gross Deferred Tax liability

Deferred Tax asset

Fixed assets: Impact of Difference between tax
depreciation and Depreciation / Amortisation
Charged in financials

Expenseson which Tax Is not deducted

Bonus

LeaveEncashment

Exgratia

Gross Deferred Tax Asset

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

31-Mar.17

62

2

2

9

9

84

84

31-Mar-16

75

1

12

7

95

95

Note 11

Loans and Advances Long term Short term

31.Mar-17 31.Mar-16 31-Mar-17 31-Mar.16

Security Deposits

Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Advance to related party

Unsecured considered good

(Refer Note no.26 related party disclosure)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind

Unsecured considered good

Other Loans and Advances

Advance Tax (Net of provision for taxation)

Prepaid expenses

Balanceswith Statutory Authorities

Advances to Employees

Other Advances

Total Loans & Advances

28

28

10

10

38

78

23

23

41

41

315 565

315 565

227 139

28 13

11 10 77

7 3

5

11 277 232

34 633 797



OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2017

Note 12

(I1mount in lis. Lakhs)

Inventories

Raw Materia!s and Components

Finished Goods

Stock in transit

Total Inventories

Note 13

Trade Receivables

Unsecured, considered good unless stated

otherwise outstanding for a period not exceeding

six months from the date they arc due for
payment

Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good - outstanding for a
period exceeding six months

Total Trade receivables

Note 14

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash balances

Balances with banks:

On current accounts

In deposit account with original maturity for less

than 3 months

Cash on hand

Other bank balances

Deposits with original maturity for more than 12
months

DcposiLo; with original maturity for more than 3
months but less than 12 months

Amount disclosed under non-current bank

deposits

3/31/2017

47

1,070

153

1,270

31-Mar-17

1,094

1,094

Non-cun"ent

31/Mar/17 31/Mar/16 31/Mar/17

31

74

106

500

500

3/31/2016

60

630

113

803

31-Mar-16

1.738

3

1,741

Current

31/Mar/16

36

o
36

1.256

1,256

Note 15

Other Current Assets

Advance against orsoffers (Refer Note 4)
Gratuity Trust balance - Lie

Duty Drawback Receivable

Advance to suppliers

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Total Other Current assets

606 1,292

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

824 824

139 129

31 37

9 25

16

1,003 1,031
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2017 (Amount in Rs.Lakhs)

Note 16

Revenuefrom Operations

Saleof products

Incomefrom Operation

LessExciseduty *

31.Mar.17

7,611

76

7,535

31.Mar.16

10,642

85

10,557

10,198

359

10,557

6,748

787

7,535

* Exciseduty on salesamountingto Rs.761akhs(31March2016 : Rs.85 lakhs)hasbeenreducedfrom the
salesin the Statementof Profit andLoss

Details of products sold

Finished goods sold

Egg-Powder

Egg-Liquid

Note 17

Other income

Interest incomeon:

Bankdeposits

Others

Dividendon Longterm investment

Exchangefluctuation Gain(net)

Othernon. operatingincome*
(Netof expensesdirectly attributable to suchincome)

* Includessaleof export licensesRs.2311akhs(March2016:Rs.517
lakhs)

* Includesduty drawb'ackRs.621akhs(March2016:1071akhs)

31.Mar.17

41

o
131

350

31.Mar.16

162

o
147
646

522 955

Note 18

Costof RawMaterials and components Consumed

Inventoryat the beginningof the year

Add: Purchases

Less: Inventory at theendof theyear

Costof materialsconsumed

31.Mar.17

33

6,780

6,813

22

6,791

31.Mar.16

10

8,039

8,049

33

8,016

Details of Rawmaterials and components

Eggs

Pigments,YeastandEnzymes

6,703

87

6791

7,868

148

8016

Details oflnventories

RawMaterialsandcomponents

Eggs

Pigments,YeastandEnzymes

12

9

21

10

23

33
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31,2017

Note 19

(Increase) or Decrease in Stock in Trade

Inventories at the end of the year

Finished Goods & Stock in transit

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Finished Goods & Stock in tl-ansit

(Increase) or Decrease in Stock in Trade

Note 20

Employee benefit expense

Salaries. wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other fund

Staff welfare expenses

Note 21

Other expenses

Electricity Charges

Brokerage and discounts

Power & fuel Consumption

Freight Charges

Spares and Consumables

Repairs & Maintenance

Miscellaneous Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance

Legal and professional fees

Insurance

Security Charges

House Keeping Charges

Inspection Charges

CS!l Expenses

!lates & taxes

Postage & Courier

Business Promotion

Payment to auditors (!lefer details below)

Donation

Printing and stationery

Rent

Communication costs

Loss on Sale of Asset

Bad debts written off

Payment to Auditors (Excluding Service Tax)

As auditor:

Statutory Audit fce

Tax audit fee

In other capacity:

Management Services

Company law matters

Taxation Matters

Limited Review Audit

Other services (certification fees)

81

(Amoullt ill Rs.Lakhs)

1,223 744

1,223 744

744 S94

744 594

(480) (150)

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

481 642

24 16

50 40

555 698

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

209 236

1B1 362

160 198

131 363

125 233

105 201

83 53

69 64

65 225

36 39

30 24

23 16

21 26

18 8

14 12

6 8

6 6

5 20

4 8

4 5

4 4

3 2

2 0

1

1,302 2,113

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16

4 3

1 1

4

8

3

0.5 1

5 20



OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31. 2017

Note 22

Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation of tangible assets

Amortization of intangible assets

Note 23

Finance Costs

Interest on loans

Bank Charges

Note 24

Earnings per Share ( EPS)

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and
diluted EPScomputation:

Basic & Diluted EPS

Net profit / (loss) after tax

Less: Dividend on convertible preference shares & tax thereon

Net profit /(Ioss) for calculation ofEPS

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS

Earnings Per Share

31-Mar-17

104

0.25

104

31-Mar-17

63

38

102

31-Mar-17

(377)

(377)

10,500,800

(3.59)

(AmounUn Rs.Lakhs)

31-Mar-16

55

1

56

3l-Mar-16

127

34

161

31-Mar-16

418

41B

10,500,BOO

3.98

Note 25
Disclosure under Accounting Standard 15 on Employee
Benefits .
Disclosuresin respectof defined benefit obligations in respectof gratuity pursuant tb AccountingStandard15
revised

Net employment benefit expenses recognised in the
employee cost

Current service cost

Interest coston benefit obligation

PastServiceCost

ExpectedReturn on PlanAssets

Actuarial (Gain) / loss recognisedin the year

Net benefit expenses

Benefit asset / liability

31-Mar-17
. 8

9

(11)

11

18

,31-Mar-16

6

5

(2)

51

60

Presentvalueof defined benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Plan asset / (liability - Non current)

31-Mar-17

142

146

4

82

31-Mar-16

118

129

11

31-Mar-15

63

(63)

31-Mar-14 : 31-Mar-14
51; 45

(51) , (45)



OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2017 (Amount in lis. Lakhs)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as
follows

Opening defined benefit obligation

Current service cost

Interest cost

PastService Cost

Expected Return on Assets

Actual return on Plan Assets

Benefits paid

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligation

Closing defined benefit obligation

31-Mar-17

118

8

9

(11)

9

(3)

11

142

31-Mar-16

63

6

5

(2)

(5)

51

118

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets are as
follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets

Expected return

Contributions ( Estimated)

Benefits Settled

Actuarial gain / (loss)

Closing fair value of plan assets

31-Mar-17

129

9

10

(3)

146

31-Mar-16

129

129

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and post post-employment medical benefit obligations
for the company's plans arc shown below:

Discount factor

Salary increase

No. of employees

Total Monthly Salary

Average Monthly sala,y

Average Past Service

Decrement Adjusted Future Service

Average Age

Attrition rate

Retirement age

31-Mar-17

7.40%

7%

108

17

0.14

15.79

15.50

40.87

1%-3%

60

31-Mar-16

8%

7%

107

15

0.16

15.61

15.78

40.56

1%-3%

60

Note 26

Related Party Disclosures

Director

Cbief Financial Officer

Companies in whicb Directors arc interested

Member, Managing Director & Key Managerial

Personnel

Director

Member & Director

Mr. Swapan Kumar Majumder

Ms. Anisha Agarwal

M" Satisb Narayana Swamy

Mr. Sudhir Kulkarni

Induss Food Products & Equipments
Limited

Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during
the year

Names of related parties and description of
relationship:

Mr. Shanti Swarup Aggarwal
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OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notesto Financial Statementsasat March 31, 2017 (Amount in Rs.Lakhs)

a. Reimbursement of expenses Year ended Amount
Amount'owned to
related parties

Induss FoodProduCts& Equipments Limited 3/31/2017

3/31/2016

6

19

b. AdvanCegiven to Key Managerial
Personnel

Managing Director & Key Managerial
Personnel

Year
Ended

Advance
given

Repayment
/Set off

Interest
Accrued

Amount owned to
related parties

Mr.Shanti SwarupAggarwal
31.03,17

31.03.16

92

61

S2

61

41

C. Advances Given
Year
Ended

Advance
s given

Repayment
/Set off

Interest
Accrued

Amount owned to
related parties

Chief Financial Officer

Salaries

d. Remuneration to Key managerial personnel

Note 27

Value of imports calculated on CIFbasis

Componentsand spare parts

Mr. Shanti Swarup Aggarwal, Managing Director

Salaries and emoluments
Mr. Sudhir Kulkarni, Chief Financial
Officer

16

14

31-Mar.17 31-Mar-16

65 138

16 14

81 152

31-Mar.17 : 31.Mar-16

5 91

5 91

31-Mar-17 31.Mar.16

181 214

21 22

14 9

216 246

31-Mar-17 31.Mar-16

6,813 9,743

6,813 9,743

15

17

31.03.17

31.03,16
Mr.Sudhir Kulkarni

Note 29

Earnings in foreign currency (Accrual
Basis)

Exports

Note 28

Expenditure in foreign currency
(Accrual Basis)

SalesCommission

Travelling overseas

ProfessionalCharges

Note 30

Segment Reporting

The primary segment reporting format is determined to be geographicai segments as the company's

risks and rates of retUrn are affected predominantly by geographicai iocations

Revenue

Asia

Europe

Australia

31-Mar-16

7,535

31-Mar.16

10,558

7,535 10,558
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Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2017

Note 31

Derivative Instruments & Unhedged Currency
Exposure

a. There are no Derivative Outstanding as at Balance sheet dale.
h. The Company hasoutstanding foreign currency exposure amounting as helow -

(Amount ill Rs.Lokhs)

Particulars

Wade receivable

Trade payable

Currency

USD

USD

31-Mar-17

18 25

2

31-Mar-16

Note 32

Capital and other commitments

There were no capital and other commitments as all Balance Sheet dale.

Note 33

Contingent Liabilities

In the absence of any specific claim from the party and pending reaching a scheme of settlement of the claim of one of
company's customers, no provision has been created towards the liability, if any. that is likely to emerge after the issue
reaches finality.

Particulars

Non-receipt of C-fonns

Note 34

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as
defined under the MSMEDAct, 2006

The principal amount and the interest due
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier
as at the end of accounting year
Principal amount due to micro and small
enterprises
Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at
the end of accounting year

Note 35

Trade Receivables and Trade Payables, Loans &

Advances

31-Mar-17

33

33

31-Mar-17

6

6

31-Mar-16

31-Mar-16

Trade Receivablesand Trade Payables,Loans and Advances balances disclosed in the financial statement are subjected
to the confirmation and reconciliation as at the end of the financial yeal:

Note 36

Details or Specified Bank NOlesfor the period 8lh November to 30th December 2016 is asfollows:

Particulars

Closing Cash in Hand as on 08.11.2016

(+) Permitted Receipts

(-) Permitted Payments

(-) Amount deposited in Banks

Closing Cash in Hand as on 30.12.2016

(SBN Value inlNR)

Other
SBN'S denomination TOTAL

Notes & Coins

114,000 105,99B 219,998

500,000 500,000

522,479 522,479

111,000 114,000

83,519 83,519
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Note38
Employees Stock Option
There were no stock option plan ason Balance sheet date.

Note39
Previous year figures
Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to the

current year's classification.

The government of India has given effect to the SICA repealmentAct with effect from

1st December 2016 and consequently BIFR is no longer in existence. Hence, has

company will be seeking professional advice on the necessity/statutory compulsions,

if any, to make a fresh reference to National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) under the

provisions of the "Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016", as provided for under SICA

Repealment Act and based on the professional advice, further steps, if any irequired,

will betaken

(Amount (n Rs.Lakhs)

Place: Kolkata
Date:30th May 2011

Ritu Singh
Company Secretary

M. No.: A24934

Swapan Kumar Majumder
Director
DIN: 03178122

For and on behalf of the Board of Direi:tors

Place:Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2017
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Sudhir Kulkarni
Chief Financial Officer

Shanti Swarup Aggarwal
Managing Director
DIN: 00322011

Place: Bangalore
Date: 30th May 2017

Nara Hari Navakanth
Partner
Membership No. : 229212

As per our report of evendate
For Nara Hari & Raghvendra Associates
Chaltered Accountanl~
Firm Registration No. 0145095

Note37
BIFRstatus

OVOBEL FOODS LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2017
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